
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, June 22, 2021, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1275 

 
The City Board of Adjustment will be held in the Tulsa City Council Chambers and by 
videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment applicants and members of the public are encouraged to attend 
and participate in the in the Board of Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and 
teleconferencing by joining from a computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
 
Join Videoconference: https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-

council-chambers-june-22nd   
  

Join Teleconference by dialing: +1 (571) 317-3112 then entering  
Access Code 256-946-541 

 
Download the GoToMeeting app now to be ready when the meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/256946541  
  
If you wish to present or share any documents, written comments, or exhibits during the 
hearing, please submit them by 9:00 AM the day of the hearing. Remember to 
reference the case number and include your name and address. 
 

Email: esubmit@incog.org 
 
Mail or In Person: City of Tulsa BOA c/o INCOG, 2 W. 2nd St., Suite 800, Tulsa, 
OK 74103 

 
 

INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this Meeting the Board of Adjustment, in accord with and pursuant to applicable 
Board of Adjustment Policies and Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may 
take action on, approve, amend, modify, approve with amendment(s) or modification(s), 
deny, reject, or defer any action on any item listed on this Agenda. 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of the 
following: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of June 8, 2021 (Meeting No. 1274). 

https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-june-22nd
https://www.gotomeet.me/CityOfTulsa/boa-gotomeeting-in-council-chambers-june-22nd
tel:+15713173112,,256946541
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/256946541
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


Page 2 of 3 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of the 
following: 
 
2. 23114—Raul Cisneros 

Variance of the required 5-foot side street setback in an RS-4 District for a non-
conforming lot (Section 80.020-B); Variance to allow a building to be located inside 
the City of Tulsa right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Section 90.090-A).  
LOCATION: 1642 North Madison Avenue East   (CD 1) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of the 
following: 
 
3. 23142—Una Vang 

Variance of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary 
from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  LOCATION: 
12911 East 31st Street South  (CD 6) 

 
4. 23143—Keith Robertson 

Variance to allow a drive-through lane on a street-facing side of a property (Section 
55.100-C.2).  LOCATION: 11240 East 17th Place South  (CD 6) 

 
5. 23144—Mark Wayne 

Variance to reduce the minimum lot width in the AG District to permit a lot-split 
(Section 25.020, Table 25-2).  LOCATION: 18518 East 11th Street South  (CD 6) 

 
6. 23146—Wallace Engineering – Mike Thedford 

Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & Institutional/Governmental Service or 
Similar Functions Use (Community Center/Caring Center Downtown) in the CBD 
District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).  LOCATION: 305 South Detroit Avenue East  
(CD 4) 

 
7. 23148—Wallace Engineering – Mark Capron 

Special Exception to modify a previously approved site plan for a school in a RS-2 
District (BOA-13745-B); Variance of the dustless, all-weather parking surface 
requirements for a parking lot (Section 55.090-F).  LOCATION: 6363 South  
Trenton Avenue East  (CD 2) 

 
 

 



Page 3 of 3 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

CD = Council District 
 
 

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, 
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and deposited in 
case files to be maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office at INCOG. All electronic 
devices must be silenced. 
 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 
 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


RM.2

IU

SUBJECT TRACT

!c
o
I

o
(Jr

z

CS

RM.1 H

F- rE
I
J

1

I
RM-1

IL

E

I euo-z

Feet
2000

BOA-231 14
400

20-12 25
&, 1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0225

CZM:28
CD: 1

HEARING DATE= 0511112021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Raul Cisneros

Case Number: BOA-23114

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the required 5 foot side street setback in an RS-4 District for a

ffi.80'02o-B)VariancetoallowabuildingtobelocatedinsidetheCityofTulsa
right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Sec' 90'090-A)

LOCATION: 1642 N MADISON AV E ZONED: RS-4

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE : 2308.69 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N 33'OF TH N 1t2 OF LT 1 BLK 3, ROOSEVELTADDN

RELEV NT PREVIOUS GTIONS: None

RELATI NSHIP TO THE COMPREHEN PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of an "Existing Ne ighborhood " and an "Area of Growth"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-famity

neighborho6Os. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel groMh to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority A major goal is to

increase economic lctivity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the swc of E. Reading

Street and N. Madison Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance of the required 5 foot side street setback

in an RS-4 District1Tr a non-conforming lot (Sec. 80.020-8) Variance to allow a building to be located

inside the City of Tulsa right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Sec. 90'090-4)

J,2J
RWTSED 6/14/202L



8{1,02tl-8 [.lonccrrfornring Lots irr Residential Zmring Districts
ln residential zoning districts, a single detached house may be erected on a

nonconforming lot without complying with the minimunn lot area, minirnum lot

area per unit, minirnum ilot width. ffiinimum street frontage or rninit-num open

space per unit requirements of the subject zoning diEtricL provided that at least

509b of the lot area remains as open space. All other lot and building regulations

apply, except that detached houses rnay be erected on corner lotr that are

nonconforming with regard to lot wiclth, =ubject 
to a reduced minimum street side

building setback of 5 feet Garages that are accessed tlrrough a slde yand abutting

a street rnust be set back at least 20 feet.

Figure 80-l; SercrherJ Ftrouse on Nonconfarming' Lr:t in ff Oisrirr

o

l0'
mln- SSqt bt lot
must remain ar

0pen 5pite

nrin. qatage *lbarl
on rorner lot

redured min,imum

street lrde *tba(k

roouircd
itreet relbart

I

J
rlrsel

90.090-4 Measurement
Requilecl setbacks are trteasurecl frorrt tlre .rplllicable lot lirre, right-of-way,

ltlanrrecl right-of-w.ry or locatiorr referrecl to below. Builclirrg setbacks "rre
rleasLrled to the nearest exterior buildirrg wall. Minitluttl setbacks thdt al)llly to

otlrer features (parking areas, ferrces, storage aleas) ale trleasut'ecl fronl tlre

nearest point of the df€cr or feature for whiclr .: setltack is requirecl. see 5.9-tl.09Q:

J.. fo| irrfornration on structures and buildir-rg features tlr.rt are alloweci to occtlpy

setltack arrrl yard areas irr R zor-rirrg districts. Unless otherwise expressly stated.

no part of any structure nray be located within the street right-of-way. nor within

the planrrecl right-of-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan,

nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-way ol1 streets not shown on

the nrajor street and highway plan. lf .r vatiance of the prohibition
.rg.linsi locatiorr of a strrrcture withirr tl're riglrt of way or lllanrred riglrt of way is

gt antecl by the Boarcl of Acl.lustnterrt, rlo l)drt of atly stt't:ctut'e tilay be located

witlrin the stt'eet right-of-way, nor witlrin tlre lllarlrrecl riglrt-of-way of stl eets

shown orr the nrajol street attcl highway pl.rrr, rrorwitlrin 25 feet of tlre cerrterlitre

of the right-of-way r)tl streets not shown ott the nlajor streel alrcl lrighw.ry Pl"rn,

urrless a license lras beelt gr.ilrted liy the city, in the case of tlre right-of-w.1y, or a

rentov.rl agreentent has beetr et'ltered itrto, irr tlre case of the lllarrtrecl right-of-

w.ry,

Currenly the Reading Street. right-of-way is platted at 30'. The applicant is seeking a setback line

that would place the structu rc 23'3" away from the center of E. Reading Street. The setback would

be defined by the planned right-of-way which would call for 50' on Reading Street or 25'from the

center. The built siructure 1;9 " inside the planned right-of-way. This item was continued form the

May 11th hearing when staff realized the structure had been built and mor relief has would be needed.

lnciuded in youipacket is an as built site plan. lf approved the applicant would be required to sign a

removal agreement with the City of Tulsa. Currently the structure is unoccupied, should the city need

to utilize tlie right-of-way and the building is removed there would be no way to warn future tenants of

that risk.

i2,3
REVTSED 6/14/2O2r



STATEMENT HARDSHIP: The lot is too small for the house we are proposlng

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the required 5 foot side street

setback in an RS-4 District for a non-conforming lot (Sec. 80.020-8) Variance to allow a building to

be located inside the City of Tulsa right-of-way or planned right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-4)

Finding the hardship(s) to be-

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

a

a

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect properly

would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
propefty and not applicabte, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practicat difficutty or unnecessa/y hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wilt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

e?, tl
REVTSED 6/!4/2O2r



Subject property, structure has been built without permits.

a,5
View from Reading

REVTSED 6/1,4/2021



fu@TNFadAtId gtlt64ffiAL ru
l@

€@
&'M--.

4@@F@cfuo.*n
rdeu.ruuhn

tuLsa,o(
lplerr.rse.er4r

&@
@

GffirL@u*r
@DR@1en

sF.&,P^ro-ae6
fd& 44*ft

aB*@@-ee*n

E€EBE
rc

t
:
c
{
t
$
c

MA99FT
REsIDENCE

RaEOf | 2411d1

1642NviDt9aN AVE
1tL9A, OK1410b

i---!l

M. De5o.l?Llor OaE

WA
I

,l \
El

$r

I

I

I

6

i
9

a
t
I
I

t!
8ii
t!
E

I
i

!
I
+

E

v
I

t

Ag.BUILT
i..,1

,. |:

ob.oq.2021

gITE PLAN

^5GPN o

h

DESICNS
RCJ

-EA9IM 
,/

-/ @D C/

9?



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

Raul Gisneros
raul@rcjdesigns.com

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

2t4t2021

APPLICATION NO: ZN LOD 74078-2020 (PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTA}TTNG QUR

oFFtcE)
Project Location: 1642 N Madison Ave E
Description: Detached House

INFORMATION ABOUT BMITTING REVISION

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

4. BOARD OFADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT I FORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ AA^/\/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'' I X IIS t IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
pRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'nLOttC ttUrn THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE

sUBM|TTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

o?, t



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

\AAMA/. C ITYO FT U LSA-BOA. O RG

Note: As provided for in Section 70.{30 you may request the Board of Adiustment to grant a variance from the

terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions

concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Gorridor (GO) zoned districts, zoning changes'

platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarOing (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an TNCOG representative at 584'7526' lt is your

reiponslOillty to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making

body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act

as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code' The

permit applicant is responJbb for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit

the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to

any optimal method of code solution for the project.

3rd Letter

1 5.030-A :Setback(s) (Residential): On existing non-conforming lots the minimum side street setback

shall be 5 feet from th;lroperty line plus 25' measured from the centerline of Reading street The

minimum ROW width from center of street for streets not shown on the major street and highway plan

is 25' per zoning code section 90.090-A.

Review Gomments: Revise your plans to indicate a 30' side street setback from center of Reading

street or apply to INCOG for i variance to allow less than a 30' setback from center of Reading street'

nce is needed to fi nd review nts or uoload revisions conta Ash levelf ass
Chanev 9 18-694-4196 or ema il at AChanev(Acitv lsa.orq

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other

di-ciplines such as guilding or Water/Sdwer/Drainage for itemi not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this
letter is avaihble upon request by the applicant'

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Gode. Kink to Zoning Code:

http :www.tmapc'org/Documents/TulsaZoningGode'pdf

please Notifv plans Examiner Bv Email When You Have Submitted A.Revision. lf you originally submit paper

erplans.ltyousubmitonline,revisionsmustbesubmittedonline

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT'

2

J,8



The Board members and staff members attending in person are as follows

Mr. Austin Bond, Chair
Ms. Burlinda RadneY, Secretary
Mr. Tomas Barrientos
Mr. Steve Brown, Board Member
Ms. Jessica Shelton, Board Member
Ms. Audrey Blank, CitY Legal
Mr. Austin Chapman, Tulsa Planning Office

Mr. Dwayne Wilkerson, Tulsa Planning Office

Ms. Janet Sparger, Tulsa Planning Office

Mr. Bond announced that the City has suffered a cyber attack and City staff is doing

the best they can. The meetingJ are noticed publicly, and the public has a right to

attend the meeting and that obligation is taken very seriously. People are told they

can participate on'iin", and it is nlcessary to mak_e sure that can be done before the

meeting can move forunard. Mr. Bond ihanked everyone for their patience and

called the meeting to order.

**********

**********

**********

**********

Mr. Bond welcomed Mr. Tomas Barrientos to the City Board of Adjustment who is

filling Mr. Stuart van De Wiele,s position on lhe _Board. Mr. Barrientos brings a

wealth of knowledge and professionalism to the Board. Mr. Barrientos extended

his thank you to Mr. Bond and the Board members'

MINUTES

on MoTloN of RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney,

Shelton "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the Minutes of

the April 2i ,2021 Board of Adjustment meeting No' 1271'

NEW APPLICATIONS
i.i

rlLt c0PI23114-Raul Gisneros

Action Requested:
Variance of the requ
conforming lot (Secti
(cD 1)

T

ired S-foot side street setback in an RS-4 District for a non-

on 80.020-8). LOCATION: 1642 North Madison Avenue East

0st1112021-1272 Q)

&,q



-ftfr I I Ll ilLt COPIti(T
Presentation:
ffia.'tatedthatStaffrequestsacontinuancetoJune22,2021

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present'

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On fVfOffOft oi RADNEY, the Board voted 5-O-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney,

shelton "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to ggNJINVE-the request for

a Variance of the required S-foot side street setback in an RS-4 District for a non-

;".f"**g lot (Section 80.020-8) to the June 22,2021 Board of Adjustment meeting;

for the following ProPertY:

N 33' OF TH N 1t2 OF LT I BLK 3, ROOSEVELT ADDN, Gity of Tulsan Tulsa

Gounty, State of Oklahoma

231 1S-April M' Mcconnell

Action Requested:
@rivewaytobelocatedintheCityofTulsaright-of-way(Section
gOJgg;Al. LOCATION: 24i0 West Admiral Boulevard North (CD 6)

Presentation:-- 
ne1\,2410 West Admiral Boulevard, Tulsa, oK; stated she would like to

have a Variance foia driveway. Ms. McConnell stated that she has judicially vacated

both rights-of-way that are located on the property and she has completed a lot

combination on the property and the property has been rezoned. The property is in the

Crosbie Heights Sectoi Plah and she would like to have a driveway so it could be

accessed from Gilcrease.

Mr. Bond asked Ms. Mcgonnell if she had spoken with the neighbors. Ms. McConnell

answered affirmatively stating that there has been no opposition'

Ms. Shelton asked Ms. McConell if she planned a commercial use on the property M:

McConnell answered affirmatively stating that she had the property rezoned to lM, so it

is like the neighboring properties'

Ms. Shelton asked Ms. McConnell about the traffic her business would have. Ms'

McConnell deferred to her husband'

osltt/2021-1272 (3)

o2. \o



4000
Feet
200

Subject
Tract

BOA-2|1 1 4 :;;;',?,fi.v;i:;'i:!;,#"x":,i';i:",::tr a
20-1225 AeriatPhotoDate: February'o", 

&, lllr+J



Feet
0 50 100

l#
BOA-23114 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

atign with physicat features on the ground.

NASubject
Tract

20-12 25 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 4,12,,



AG

U
I

RM-1

t
I
I
I
I

CG

CS

-l

AG

P CS

q.
tu

RM- ,l

l{
o
(v)

SUBJECT TRACT E

cs RM.1

CS - ?v9- - RM.l ET^?t' (n

$
E 31cJ

I

T

o

34 ST

e

\I

400
Feet
2000

BOA-23142
19-14 16

3



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9416
CZM: 39

CD: 6

HEARING DATE: 0612212021 1:00 PM

APPLIQANI: Una Vang

ACTION ESTED: Variance of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana

medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40'225-D)dispensary from another

LOCATION: 12911 E 31 ST S ZONED: CS

TRACT SIZE: 48839.67 SQ FT

96 CRV RT 47.17 N5 SE41.74 E194.97LEGAL RIPTION: LT 1 LESS BEG SECR TH W194.

56 POB BLK 1, SOONER ACRES

RE T PREVIOUS S:

Subject Property: None.

Surround ing Properties :

80A-22690; On 7.23.1g the Board accept a spacing verification for a medical marijuana dispensary.
property located 31b1 S. 12gth E. Ave. This is the conflicting dispensary space within 1,000'of the

subject property.

RELATI NSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIV E PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a "Neighborh ood Center" and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic altiuity in the irea to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve

n"itOy neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,

and townhouses, with small lot singlJ family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented

places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations'

ANALySts OF SURRoUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of E. 31st St. S. and

3,2-

Case Number: BOA-23142

PRESE USE: Retail Space

S. 129th E. Ave

REVTSED 6/L4/2O2t



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is seeking a variance to be located within 1'000 feet of another

d,spenydry locaied at 3151 S. 129th E. Ave. E. Per the applicant the distance between the two

dispensaries as 6T0.41feet. Staff is unaware how the applicant's stated hardship would not be

considered self-imposed.

STATE NT OF SHIP:

I am requesting this variance due to many reesons. One reason was when we went into the

lease, the closest disPensary to trs which was Doctor Green seemed to have gone out of

business because theY took their sign down and everything was taken down in their dispensary

We knew of this because we d id stop by to see to make sure. So we went along with the lease

and got some renovations done. ln doing so, we were then told that The City of Tulsa has

regulations that all dispensaries need to be 1000 ft away from each other. Yes, we weren't

"*rr. 
of that in the first place but we weren't loo worried at the time because we assume Doctor

Green wasn,t doing business there and that was the closesl dispensary to us. But a week later

there was a banner stating that in the place of Doctor Green, a new dispensary was coming.

That was when we knew that we couldn't do much but try to apply for a variance. We are about

6s0ft from each other and they are in a small shopping center while we are right by the corner. I

believe that we won't interfere with each other's buslness. Please Please reconsider this

hardship for a variance. We have spent money and lots of time trying to make this work which

we believe it can still work.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Variance of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical

mariluana-dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40'225-D)

Finding the hardship(s) to be-o

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property

would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the propefty owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict tetter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

p rovi sio n' s i nte n ded P u rqose ;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicabte, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the a1eged practicat difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self imposed

by the current proPertY owner;

3,3
REVTSED 6/r4/2O21



e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witl not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

3,q
R?ilSED 6/!4/2021"



Subject property

Conflicting dispensary visibte from the parking lot of the conflicting dispensary.

3,5
Revl.sED 6/!4/2O2r



LT 38 BLK 3, MEMORIAL INDUSTRIAL PARK CORR, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

22690-Paul Bush

ActionRequested: F[l-[ C{}PY
Verificetion of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOCATION: 3151 South 129th Avenue East, Suite P (CD 6)

Presentation:
Paul Bush, 1533 South Owasso Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated this dispensary the only
dispensary on the OMMA list within the zip code 74134. The closest dispensary on the
list that he could find is not currently operating, so there is nothing within the 1,000-foot
radius that is operating.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De
Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the
facts in this matter as they exist presently, we ACCEPT the applicant's verification of
spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board
being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

PRT LT 1 BLK 1 & PRT LT 1 BLK 2 BEG 1OON NWC BRIARGLEN MINI STORAGE
TH N225 E52s S5 W35 CRV LF 39.27 585.78 SW154.47 W355 POB LESS BEG 25S
MOST W NWC LT 1 BLK { TH S58 E8 N58 W8 POB FOR ST,BRIARGLEN PLAZA
ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

22691-Zach Downino

Action Requested:
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOCATION: 2220 East6th Street South (CD 4)

a7/23t2019-t233 Q3)

\5. (,



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)5e6-9688

clange@ cityoft ulsa. org

LOD Number: 1
Jeremy Gannon
3167 Castle Creek
Newcastle, OK 73055

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

BLDC-o84979-2021,
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH'S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

L29LI E 31 ST
Medical Mariiuana DisPensary

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
1.75 EAST 2Od STREET, SUTTE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74L03

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

APril2S'202I

Phone: 405.550.6388

ABOUT

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS

SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS'

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM

4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74LO3, PHONE (91"8) 596',9601'

THE CITY OF TULSAWILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

IN

L. tF A DEStcN pRoFEsstoNAL ts |NVoLVED, Hts/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETc'

SHALI] BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEALWITH SIGNATURE AND DATE'

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWINGS lF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON'LINE' FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.
3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA)' PLANNIN9

coMMtsstoN (TMAPC), AND THE TULSA PLANNING OFFICE AT INCOG CAN BE FOUND

ONLTNE AT TULSAPLANNING.ORG; lN PERSON AT 2 W. zND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA; OR

By cALLtNc grg38a-7526 AND ASKTNG To spEAK To soMEoNE ABour rHls LEfiER oF

4.
STAFF

APPROVALAT
APPROVALSTAFF

tc ENCYDEF
PR. LEASELTHIS ETTEDEDINCLU WITHSEARCH"DCOPYA Fo "RECOR r IIS NOTtxlrsA
TT EIM OFATO NCOGLEfiERTHISWITHALONGSEARCH'RESENTP

.RECORDTHE
B THEYUPONroN INCOGACTOFD USTMENTADJPAP YL NG BOARFOR

TONTSDOCUMEDPROVI THEEWILLSTMENT INCOGOARDB ADJUoF
abovesubmittalTO OUIAED SUTEFORYOU IM

,3r\



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTUL SA-BOA,ORG

202L
B L29L1, E 3l- ST

Note: As provided for,in section 70.130 vou mav reouest the Board of Adiustment (BOA) to orant a variance from

ttre terms or tne zonini-coae requirem;ntq iaentiiled i4 tng letter of deficiency bet:o:lri Please direct all questions

concerning uuriun""flllc;ul exc"ptions, appeats oi an admlnistrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Distrlcts (Ubo), planned Unit Developments (PUD), Conidor (Co) zoned districts, zoning changes'

plattinj, lot splits , lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

iegarOing (BOA) or gfMApC) application forms and fees to a representative at the Tulsa Planning Ofiice at 918'584-

7526 or esubmit@incoq.orq . lt iS your responsibility to submit to our office doeumontation of any appeal decisions

uy an uutn-irea decision making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process

your application. INGoG does not act as your leld or responsibte agent ln submitting documents to the Gity of

iulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may iometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa

Zoning code. The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the

noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. staff review makes neither representation

nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proiect'

Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 ft of another medical

marijuana dispensary. The BOA is no longer processing Spaci4s Verifications'

Review Comment: Submit ttre following documentation so that your application may continue to be

processed.

1. An aerial photograph identifying the location of the proposed dispensary at the center of a

circle w1h a 1,000-foot radius, which is the required separation distance from another

dispensary; and

Z. Locate and identify the nearest dispensary on the map, including the distance from the

proposed disPensary; and

B. Verification of having provided a copy of the Permit Application to the City Councilor for the

city council district in which the subject property is located. (A copy of an e-mail will suffice.)

To find the councilor for your district, click here. (http://maps'citvoftulsa.orelcitvcouncil/);

and
4. A copy of the following affidavit:

Affidavit as to SPacing Verification

l, (Applicant being duly sworn upon oath, state that I have researched and

examined or caused to be resea and examined, the spacing verification requirements and have

provided a copy of the Permit Application to the city in which the subject property is located

1.

cou

Applicant

Subscribed and Sworn to Before Me this Day of

Notary Public _ My Commission Expires:

20-.

ila+a. All .^fara-r^o ^'^ +^ +ha fi+rr af Trrlcr Taaina ?aAa

3,9



www. tulsaplanning. org/olans/TulsaZonin gCode. pdf

please notifv the reviewer via qmEil when vour revisions have been l4bmitted

This letter of deliciencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may recelv-e additional letter from other

discipllnes such as Bulldlng ol WatertsewerlDrainage lor items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED

WTH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES

upoN REcEtpr oF ADDtTtoNAL 1NFoRMATToN REeuEsrED lN THts LETTER oR uPoN ADDITIONAL suBMlrrAL FROM

THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA

METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING

IT

.r. 1



!?. {.,\ i 
! ( } s, [:; [ .i' i''r F 

",;1 
l;.nj gTlF" i:' ;,]-,f

i.l{.1l){.1S l:l i,j I,i l:.i i i,, : )l i-i i li..)i,tri(

iift"\i Ii-:[ $]Ii'iir.
'l Li{..i:l'i

. lli.il,

ir;d I S'l- ihl :i A :l i-l I S S I li t- i,i l:.:1"'''I it rii. l\,{ L f]

,,:" llq i I r1r ij 3i T'l fr l_i"r-i:l "i.'C llj.., 4 A" i j.i

\-

METR[
PCS
Suite C

1200 sf

MARC['S
PIZZA
Suite B
1a00 sf

7'-

metal frame

PRt]PESED
Suite Aa
3023 SF

to deckwith
fire caulk seal

Xi^! i.ii.ii!-i' PRiIPIlSED
Suite A1
3010 sF

*E)fiSTING CONDITIONS: V.I.F.

Veti$ all dimensions and conditions inthe field' Any discrepancies in

thes€ dralf ings shall be brrought to the attention ofthe owneds

representative prior to the submittal ofplan sets for owner and city

review. Failurc to do so will nox be an acceptable rcason for change

orders. 
ffi#:ff,

#562 Tulsa, OK
l29ll E. 31ST ST, Tulsa, OK74l34

Floor Plan Proposal

!u

MMERCIAL
ROPERTY



E DISPOSAL

.:. '. i ilirl r.iiriri'.

INGRESS/
EGRESS

ilARCt

Sulte
PIZZA

t?00

& &
a
N)\o
-l

ltJ

lrl

slr

-a?

fre caulk s@l

PROPI]SEII
Sutte A2
gl23 sF

wolftme
d*kwith

PRIIPBSEI
Sultr A1
3010 sF

s-

II
E



5t4t202L dispensary - Google MaPs

So gle MaPs disPensarY

f 301n 51 S;a.ic DriYe ln ESrh Sl

SThennrl lalinrJorvs, hc ',t

E3lstSt

ItlYt 3!ih Sl

I :l0ih P!

pAsrun Mtrl

Asgen Mini SlorageI
E

cr

inl Supermercados Morelos

snroke &Vape
29th E Av .Sh0p,31 51 3 1

Green
Ensi Tulsa

?l;xlll.:;:'

EI

i;

,lli1"i1:lii5!i9

Villley Glen
Veleri[arY Hospital

[3lstSl

I iticnrlly Taverri i'

tr

BIJUrn 5 lLi. 0rerlrr
& Burger Raslnutilr11

t jr,:"!

E 3ist Sl E:
E 31st St

el

splash N Dash Q
9i:i,l:f,liv.,,"i"

Q.,n

fitY

LARRY Vr'ITT rlrv
Alprl Tiendil Tul:ra Ok

Gil9"t$I'.o

9il,""?,"-,T1,#n,*u ,i'l

Ill!lCl

2

l$
I

t lilri:lt

Go gle

Map data @2021 Google 200 ft l-r

Rating - Hours - -# More filters ulcLtt ?4--

frory h\d^'Qr
A Plus Dispensary
4.5 (82)

Cannabis store ' 10330 E 21st St

Temporarily closed ' (918) 340-5555

!, "Very good dispensary."

Mellow Mountain DisPensarY

4.7 (54)

Alternative medicine practitioner'

1 0301 E 51 st St Ste. F

Open until 10:00 PM ' (918) B1 5-0451

t "My new go to dispensarY."

J & J Buds and Dispensary
5.0 (11)

Cannabis store ' 10660 E 31st St S

Open until 7:00 PM (918) 508-2824 |lirffrFf#Fl

",2 ln-store shopping ' '*/ ln-store pickup

.5. i;"
https://wwwgoogle.conlmaps/search/dispensary/@36.1t82896,-95.8348831 ,L7.2gztdata--'l4rn8l2mT13mollsdispensary!zsBuzzin+smoke+%26+vape"' 112

.t-\
l)



Feet
0 200 400

Subject
Tract

B O A_ 23 1 42 :;;;, _",tr1,y;"i:";'lg;,X\"i':;::",:,1,

Lrr+ 19-14 16
Aerial Photo Date: February 2013rV



Feet
0 50 100

l#
Subject
Tract

B O A- 2 3 1 4 2 :;;;' *e,ri,t:;i:":il::f,tr:*'"i,":,{;i:",::tr

19-14 16
Aeriat Photo Date: February 2ott, 

I q



PUD.131D
l!

RM.1

-

RM

I
I

RS.2

RS.3

OM z-73s5

SUBJECT TRACT

lu

n
=I

D D

trt-l-g I r,

PUD.68

OM

Feet
200 400

BOA-23143
0

l# 19-14 07

e{.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9407
GZM: 39

CD: 6

Case Number: BOA-23143

HEARIN G DATE: 0612212021 1:00 PM

APPLIGANT: Keith Robertson

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a drive-through lane on a street-facing side of a property

(Section 55.100-C.2).

LOCATION: 11240 E 17 PL S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Vacant

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1, WENDY ACRES

TRACT SIZE: 17990.35 SQ FT

RELEV NT PREVIOUS ONS

Subject property:

2-7454; On 0g.05.18 the TMAPC recommended denial of a re-zoning from OL to CS. The decision

was appealed to City Council and the re-zoning approvedthe re-zoning on 111712018-

RELATI SHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of an " Existing Neighbo rhood " and an "Area of Growth"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborho6Or. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

imp-rovement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic aLtivity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SU ROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SWc of E. 17th Pl' S. and

S. Garnett Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to allow a drive-through lane on a

street-facing side of a property (Section 55.100-C.2)

q,e'
REVTSED 6/14/2O2r



The applicant has provided an alternate site plan that appears to meet code with their application

materials for comparison.

55.100-C Location and Design

1. Stacking lanes must be located on the subject property. They may not be

located within required driveways or drive aisles, parking spaces or loading

areas and may not interfere with access to parking and ingress and egress

from the street.

e. All areas associated with drive-through facilities, including drive-through

signs, stacking lanes, trash receptacles, loudspeakers and service windows

must be located to the rear or on the non-street-facing side of the property.

Drive-through lanes must be set back at least 10 feet from abutting R- or AG-

R- zoned lots, and a screening wall or fence must be provided along the

common lot line in accordance with the F1 screening fence or wall standards

of 5.65,02-Q:.e.

STATEMENT F HARDSHIP:

Drive thru window access in non-street side hardship: 1. Causes more incoming traffic flow from 17th'

pl. and increases egress two way traffic onto S. Garnett Rd. from the site. Main Parking and egress

drive thru parking wilt become congested converging together to exit onto S. Garnett Rd. Orginal Site

Layout shows on-ly egress traffic from drive thru onto 17th Pl. 2. lncrease in cost for additional asphalt

pafu ing lot to extendlround entire building in lieu of landscape orginally shown. 3. Dumpster

Enclosure will become more diffilcult to access for servicing'

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a drive-through lane on a street-facing side

of a property (Section 55.100-C.2).

. Finding the hardship(s) to be .

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property

would resuit in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict tetter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

provision's intended Purqose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
propefty and not appticable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification:q,g

REVTSED 6/!4/2021



d. That the atteged practicat difficutty or unnecessa/y hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

{,e{
REVTSEO 6/L4/2O2!



Subject property

4.5

Facing West on E. lVh Pl.

REVTSED 6/L4/202r



Facing North on Garnett Rd

r{. t,
REVTSED 6/14/202r



PUD-256/Z-5523 Mav 1981: Request to rezone and develop a 6
located north and east of the northwest corner of East 91st Street

of land from
Street South

tract
uth and

South Avenue from RS-3/0L and RM-O to CS, RM-2 a RM-O. All
con approval of the request.

All concurred in approval of a request rezoning a tract
to CS on property located on the southeast of East 91st

Delaware Avenue.

2-4603 Mav 1974: I concurred in approval of a req for rezoning a tract of
land from AG to n property located on the corner of Riverside
Parkway and East 91 South

The applicant stated the vis
restaurant, nail salon, mail

for this prope could entail, commercial retail,
b rental, apartments, garden style

apartments, 4-story exposed or stairs nclosed parking garage and what is

unique is the parking garage is
drawing. The applicant stated this
at by the developers.

idden the apartments in the conceptual
down of some of the uses being looked

Mr. Dix asked the applicant if she a idea how many stories the apartments
would be?

App licant stated 4-stories for apartments a the parking garage.

w815
POB

TMAPC Action; 9 mem rs present:
On MOTION of DlX, voted 9-0-0 (Covey, , Doctor, Fothergill, Krug,

Millikin, Reeds, , Walkgr, "aye"; no "nays"; "abstaining"; Fretz,
Ritchey, "absent") APPROVE 2-7453 rezoning from to MX2-V-U per staff
recommen

S497.67 BLK 1 LESS BEG SWC TH N497.67 E1 7.67 W100
1, DELAWARE SQUARE, City of Tulsa, Tulsa C , State of

D 6) Location: Southwest corner of East 17th Place
and South Garnett Road requesting rezoning from OL to cs

okl

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

09:05:18:2777(36)

4.7



SECTION l: 2-7454

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:
Rezoning request to support small commercial business development between
existing duplexes and commercial development along Garnett Ave.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Existing OL zoning and 2-7454 requesting CS zoning are not consistent with the

existing neighborhood land use designation. The land use map designation
apparently did not recognize the existing zoning however it did recognize the

opportuniiy for groMh at this corner. Staff will initiate a land use designation

change as part of a future land use map revision and,

Uses allowed in a CS zoning district are consistent with the anticipated future

development at this location and,

The uses allowed by CS zoning are non-injurious to the surrounding property

owners therefore,

Staff recommends approval ol 2-7454 to rezone property from OL/ to CS.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The existing land use category identifies this area as an

existing neighborhood. lJnfoftunately, there is nothing about this site or
properties abutting fhis sffe that is consistent with the definition of what an

existing neighborhood looks like in our comprehensive plan. The Town

Centei designation immediately south of this slfe rs consistent with the

long term expected development pattern in this area. The comprehensive
plan recognized the potential for growth which seems to be in conflict with

the concept of preseruing an existing neighborhood

Land Use Vision:

Existing Land lJse Plan map designation: Existing Neighborhood
The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance
Tulsa's existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in

these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted

through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standlrds of the zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community,
the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and

09:05:18:2777(37)

4.9



transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other

civic amenities.

Anticipated future land use plan map: Town Center
Town Centers are medium-Scale, one to five story mixed-use areas

intended to serve a larger area of neighborhoods than Neighborhood

Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment. They can

include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single

family homes at the edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that

emplby nearby residents. Town centers also serve as the main transit hub

for surrounding neighborhoods, and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so

visitors can park once and walk to number of destinations.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and

channel growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access

to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of

Growth are pbrts of the city where general agreement exists that

development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan

fgr, and, in Some CaSeS, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that

existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and

businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many

different characteristics but some of the more common traits are close

proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment and industrial

areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,

several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth

provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus groMh in a way that benefits

i6e City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing

choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including

walking, biking, transit, and the automobile'"

Transportation Vision:

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: Multi-modal Corridor
Multi-modal streets emphasize plenty of travel choices such as pedestrian,

bicycle and transit use. Multimodal streets are in high intensity mixed-use

commercial, retail and residential areas with substantial pedestrian

activity. These streets are attractive for pedestrians and bicyclists because

of landscaped medians and tree lawns. Multi-modal streets can have on-

street parking and wide sidewalks depending on the type and intensity of
adjacent commercial land uses. Transit dedicated lanes, bicycle lanes,

landscaping and sidewalk width are higher priorities than the number of

09:05;18:2777(38)

L{.q



travel lanes on this type of street. To complete the street, frontages are

required that address the street and provide comfortable and safe refuge

for pedestrians while accommodating vehicles with efficient circulation and

consolidated-shared Parking.

Streets on the Transportation Vision that indicate a transit improvement

should use the multi-modal street cross sections and priority elements

during roadway planning and design.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site is an empty field with very little terrain. There is

no evidence of previous development.

Environmental Considerations: None that would affect site development.

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surrounding Properties:

Exist. Access MSHP Design MSHP RA/V Exist. # Lanes

South Garnett Avenue Secondary
with Multi
Corridor

Arterial
Modal

100 feet 5

2 lanes each
direction with

center turn lane

East 17th Place South None 50 feet 2

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Designation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

09:05:1 8:2777(39)

4.t0



North RD Existing
Neighborhood

Growth Residential Duplex

East OM with
optional

development
Plan

Town Center Growth Religious
Assembly, Cultural
Community Center

and Office

South CS Town Center Growth Restaurant

West RD Existing
Neighborhood

Growth Vacant

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 12619 dated October 13, 1972,

established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

2-4186 October 1982: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a

ffiooLonpropertylocatedonthesouthwestcornerofEast
17th Place South and South Garnett Road; the subject property, (Ordinance

12619 amended Ordinance #11817 dated June 26, 1970)

Surrounding ProPerty:

2-7395 Julv 2017: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 9.82+

acre tract of land from RS-2 to OM with an Optional Development Plan on

property located north of the northeast corner of South Garnett Road and East

19th Street South.

Z-b430 October 1980: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a

ffi-t and RM-2 to CS on property located north of the

northeast corner of South Garnett Road and East 19th Street South.

2-4470 Auqust 1973: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract

ffiCSonpropertylocatedonthenortheastcornerofSouth
Garnett Road and East 19th Street South.

Aoolicant's Comments:

The applicant stated this rezoning is needed to accommodate a pharmacy. The

applicant stated he has been in the property development business for a lot of

09:A5:18:2777(4O)

4. [[



years and has his projects has never had a negative impact only positive on

surrounding area.

INTERESTED PARTIES:
Neil Hunsberoer 1112Easl17th Street South, Tulsa, OK74128
NdL Hunsberger stated he is against changing the zoning of the subject property

because there is enough traffic in this area now. Mr, Hunsberger stated if this is

changed to CS this would require another entrance on to 17th Place to allow the

traffiCthat's wants to go north to 110th and over to 17th Street to light. Mr.

Hunsberger stated there is a K-6 school at 11Oth and these kids are walking to

school and there also a line of traffic of parents picking kids up from school in the

afternoons, Mr, Hunsberger stated there are a lot of open retail space in the
plaza to the south for a pharmacy location. He stated there are 4 pharmacies in

ihis area and the area doesn't need another. Mr. Hunsberger stated if this is

approved 17th Place will be blocked.

David Ketlev 10912 East 19th Street South, Tulsa, OK74128
tgr{elley stated he echoes Mr. Hunsberger comments about a traffic increase

not being good for this neighborhood for all the reasons he just stated. Mr. Kelley

stated theie is a neighborhood meeting tomorrow night with the applicant to

discuss this project and Mr. Kelley believes at this time it would not be good for

this application to be approved.

Erin Benuez 1733 South 11Oth East Avenue, Tulsa, OK74128
Ms. Benuex stated she agrees with her neighbors. She stated she lives al 17th

Place and 11Oth and there is no traffic light or sidewalk to help keep the children

who are walking safe and out of the road. Ms. Benuex stated there are many

empty availablebuildings in which to locate a pharmacy. Ms. Benuex stated she

is concerned a child will be hurt or hit by a driver not paying attention.

The applicant stated the subject property is on the corner and he doesn't see the

children crossing the street at this corner. The applicant stated there would not

be any reason for traffic to go west when exiting the pharmacy.

Kav Sauceda 11030 East 17th Tulsa, OK74128
Ms. Sarlceda stated she has lived in the neighborhood for 30 years and retired

from Tulsa Public Schools and she worked at the school in the neighborhood.

Ms. Sauceda stated she is against this application. She stated it is not needed in

this area where children will be crossing and walking. Ms. Sauceda stated this is
where weed will be sold and there is another one less than a half a mile from the

subject property. Ms. Sauceda stated there are a lot of empty retail spaces in the

arei where this could be located, and they would not be within the walking area

of the school. Ms. Sauceda stated cars park on both sides of the street and cars

must take turns to proceed down the street it is very dangerous, and she is
against this rezoning.

09:05',18.2777(41)

q.la



TMAPC COMMENTS:

Mr. Reeds asked if the applicant knew what portion of the 2200 square feet
would be retail?

Applicant stated 25 or 30 Percent.

Mr. Reeds asked if it was like an Apothecary.

Applicant stated "yes".

Mr. Reeds asked if the applicant was looking to the future change of laws'

Applicant staled "yes". The applicant stated Mr. Kelley asked him to check if this

would be affiliated with the marijuana law. The applicant stated he checked with

the Pharmacy Board and was told marijuana would only be sold through
distributors.

Mr. Dix asked staff if side street exit could be prevented without an optional

development plan.

Staff stated "no".

Mr. Dix stated what he hears is the neighbors are not opposed to the use or the

located they are opposed to the access on 17th Place'

Mr. Dix asked Ms. VanValkenburgh if Planning Commission had the authority to

restrict that access.

Ms. VanValkenburgh answered there are engineering standards about the

distance from an intersection where access is allowed but Ms. VanValkenburgh
doesn't know what that limitation would be in this instance. Ms. VanValkenburgh

stated unless there is an optional development plan there couldn't be any zoning

related restrictions.

Mr, Dix asked if they could require an optional development plan.

Staff stated Planning Commission could deny the request for straight zoning and

have applicant return with an optional development plan'

Staff stated if Planning Commission chooses to deny and require an optional

development plan a sidewalk would be required along 17th Place.

Mr. Covey asked staff if this was New Neighborhood or Existing Neighborhood?

Staff answered, "Existing Neighborhood".

A9:O5:18:2777(42)

4.[5



Mr. Covey stated he was looking at the Land Use Plan and he could make an

argument for either one. Mr. Covey stated he could see it being a Town Center
belause of the area to the east or if you look at 17th Place an argument could be

made for Existing Neighborhood.

Staff stated if you look at the Growth and Stability Map it clearly recognizes this
as an Area of GroMh and recognizes there is an opportunity for future
redevelopment in the area.

Mr. Covey asked staff what would be allowed with the current zoning of OL.

Staff answered any doctor's office or professional office would work with OL

zoning.

Mr. Covey asked why the applicant needed to change the zoning?

Staff answered the applicant has been to the permit office with a request to put a
pharmacy in this location and this pharmacy is not a typicalWalgreens type store

and the Zoning Code classifies pharmacy as retail and retail is not allowed in OL

zoning districts.

Mr. Reeds asked if a Pharmacy and an Apothecary Pharmacy was the same
thing.

Staff stated under the Zoning Code they are the same.

Mr. Covey asked staff if the applicant put in a professional service could they exit

on 17th Place by right.

Staff answered "yes", unless there is an engineering reason such as view
obstruction from ierrain or another engineering reason, othenruise an exit on 17th

Place is allowed.

Mr. Reeds asked if there were minimum distances from the corner before curb

cuts are allowed.

Staff stated there are guidelines and during site plan reviews that is looked at but
there is nothing limiting that distance.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:
On MOTION of DlX, TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Doctor, Fothergill, Krug,

Millikin, Reeds, Shivel, Walker, "aye"i no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Fretz,
Ritchey, "absent") to DENY Z-7454 rezoning from OL to CS.

Leoal Description of 7-7454:

09:05:18:2777(43)

A. l4



LT 1 BLK 1, WENDY ACRES, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

OTHER BUSINESS

16 mmissioners' Comments
Mr spoke about the importance of unication between a develoPer and

co and how that can affect the project if the site plan is not
followed

URN

TMAPC Action; 9
On MOTION of DlX, 9-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Doctor, Fothergill, Krug,

Millikin, Reeds, Shivel,
Ritchey, "absent") to ADJ

, "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Frelz,
N TMAPC meeting2777

There being no fu
3:40 p.m.

business, the ir declared the meeting adjourned at

Chairman

Secretary

RN

09:O5:18:2777(44)

r{.15



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (e18)596-9688

cla n ge@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: I
Keith Robertson
DN Flr.lY qN'CI

Tulsa, AK74157

APPLlcArtoNNo: BLDC-Z1802

Location:
Descri tt.

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
i75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

April 26,2021

Phone: 918.694.3543

I^IHEN COAITA.CT!AIG OUR OFF!Cq

112tur.tfifl-.As

INFORMA ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONSTION

ouR. REVTEW HAS tDENTiFtED THE FO|_|_O\AJING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIEiICIFS !N THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS

SIiALt BE R.EVISED TO CCIV4PL!.'WITH THE REFEREI{CED CODE SECT|ONS'

REVISIONS NEED TO iNCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2, A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

R.EVtStON-s SHA.L|_ BE *sltBMITTED DTRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PER.MIT CENTER LOCATED

AT
175 EAST 2nd STR.FET, glf lTE 45C, TULSA, OKLAHO|'"4A 74103, PHOi'lE (918) 596-9601'

THE CITY OF TULSA WII-I NSSTSS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED,

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. 1p -4 pf-stGN PROFESSIONAI- lS INVOI-VED, Hl*s/HER I-ETTER-S, SKETCHE-S, DRAVVING-q, ETG'

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. Si-jBtu4tT TWO (2) S=TS OF DRAV'VINGS lF SUBIJIITTED USltlG FAPER, CR St-;BMiT ELTCTROhIIC

REV|S|ONS iN."SUPPORT|NG DOCUMENTS'" iF ORIGINALLY SUBiVI|TTED ON-LiNE, FOR

REVTSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REViSlOl{S SHALL BE IDENTIF|ED fv'lTH CLOUDS AND

REVIS!ON MARKS.
3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING

coMMtsstoN (TMApc), AND THE TULSA PLANNING OFFICE AT INCOG CAN BE FOUND

ONLINE AT TULSAPLANNING.ORG; lN PERSON AT 2 W' 2ND ST', 8TH FLOOR' lN TULSA; OR

BYcALLlNGmKlNGToSPEAKToSoMEoNEABoUTTHlSLETTERoF
DEFICIENCY.

4. A COPY OF A.'R.ECOR.D SEA.RCH" I X IIS. I IIS NOT INCLUDED \^/ITH THIS LETTER.. PLEASF

PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ntOtlC WrftTHlS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR ECARD OF ADJUSTMEi{T ACTiOFj AT |NCCG. UPCN A.PPR.OVA.L BY THE

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO
you FoR tMMEDIATE SUBMTTTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

4,1t,



REVIEW GOMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTU LSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-081346-2021 26 20214323 S Elwood Ave

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from

the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions

concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MpD), planned Unit Developments (PUD), corridor (co) zoned districts, zoning changes'

platting, lot splits , lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

i"g"rding (BOA) or (TMAPC) apptication forms and fees to a representative at the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-

7526 or eiubmit@incoq.orq . lt is your responsibility to submit to our office documentation of any appeal decisions

by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process

your apptication. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of

iutsa on your behalf- Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa

Zoning Gode. The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the

noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation

nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project'

Sec.55.100-A: tn addition to the parking required for each use, establishments with drive-through facilities

must provide stacking spaces for each drive-through station as indicated in Table 55-5:

Table 55-6: Drive'thraugh Stacking Space Requirer

Use

Automated teller machine
Bank

Car wash, automated or customer-operated

Car wash, attendant hand wash

Drug store
Restau ra nt d rive-th rough

Kiosks

Other

Minimum Spaces (Per lane)

2 (measured from ATM)

3 (measured from teller or service

area)
2 (measured from vehicle entrance)

3 (measured from vehicle entrance)

2 (measured from Pick-uP window)
3 {measured from order board)

2 (measured from service window)
As determined by the develoPment

administrator

Sec.55.100-B: Each lane of stacking spaces must be at least 8 feet in width and at least 18 feet in length.

Stacking lanes must be delineated with pavement markings'

Sec.55.10O-C: Location and Design

1. Stacking lanes must be located on the subject property. Thev mav not be located within required

ririveways e r ejrive aisles, parkilrg spaces e r loading areas attrl lna'r; lrot itrte.l-fere witi: access to parkir:g

and ingress and egress from the street.
2. .*.!! areas essocieted ivith drive-through facilities, inc!uding dri.,,e-ihi'ol;gh sig"'s, stacking !anes, ti'ash

receptacies, ioucispeakers and service windows must be iocated to the rear or on the non-street-

facing side of the propertv. Dr"ive-through lanes must be set back at least 10 feet from abutting R- or

AG-R- zoned lots, and a screening wal! oi'fence mi;st be provided aiong the common iot line in

accordance with the F1 screening fence or wall standards of 565.070-C'

2

4,17



Sec.55.100-D: The principal pedestrian access to the entrance of the use from a public sidewalk may not

eross the drive-through faeiiity staeking lane.

Revlew comment: The proposed drirre-ihrough lane is on a sii'eet facing side of the pi'opei'ty' Submit a site

piai-r tlrat piaces tiie cli.ive-thi'ougir iarre oit a iton-streei-faciirg sicie of tire pi'opei-iy. Yoi; may wisii to consiciei'

a variance to allow the drive-through iane on a street-facing side of the proOertv'

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

btto ;l/tulsaplanni nq.crq/plansrTulsaZoni nqCode'odf

please notifv the r€viey$er via email when vour revisions have ben $ubmitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letGE from other

disciplines such as Buitding oi WaterlsewerlDrainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVI EW

}JCTE: THIS COI'JSTITUTES A PLAI-J RE'U'iE)y'"ITO DATE I''J RESPOI"ISE TO THE SUBIV{ITTED II'{FCRMATION ASSOCIATED

WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES

UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAT INFORMATION REQUESTED II'I THIS TETTER OR UPOI''I ADDITIOI''IAI SUBMITTAT FRO[\4

THtr APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TUTSA

METROpOL1TAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATTON FOR A ZONING

CLEARANCE PERMIT,

J

4.18



IDZOl!,lG

T
I
!

i
3

;_ri

I

BUIIDINC

I
I

&

t;

i

tf--.'i

,E
g
B

3

I

@zN@.qffi

g@^nafff,b'rM,

W Otm.cra rF{ ErLoi

WqI&.5ra.r{

PffiTQIiFE
E6xft.!t4@Mffi@cMa6 ,rfibrt.ariu6wo

l TIQIME

GENERAT NOTES:
dFjs*6,m86

Milm^l@r'6SL

i
F
u
F

I
u

z
o
F

o

d
E
F

6I

aN4E5rffi

5L'T6FB!6LN

a&4:64.ec6

f flr(n.df'BM
xffira[tdrarfr

E

d
c
ts
d

SIIE Pl,{N
AC1---\UT i/€"d{,-f DtffER 07 2M

'Rwmmof ruG^coMNts APRil. G 202

3t
E

iz

A

csZC'NT{G

.L

-$



lD Zotrlllc

t
I

*,***\.-/

-a
**-\_

i

i

E

II
I
I
t

lf* -."i1
'l.-*",-1i

l',:tt.ilt.'

TN
fr

rl* l

d _t{)

,. 'ti'

t--..-;t,. ..

1...-

r-i
ir'l

t'

i
.-1,:i:.

,:,' i:

e

t
rri l

,, ti

ruN@.dlM

wrruftffi**ta

Mqffi.@
r.u.ftrdrE-&.dffiE'M@

Wwffi.cndrd'!14s

,ffitr*.-*

GENERAT NOTES:
*&6re5H5. 416rll*x'6@UL

rFrar&r6@Bnd!n

qrEg€r.drr5

A AIIBMTEslrEPt N
AC1"-Y

MY11M

I

I:
F
g

F

U

z
o
F

o

d

F

I

d
c
E
b
d

6
3
6
t

3tt
tz

CS ZOllrG

-L
1,o

ffi

SIIE Pl,t{
ffif -"

Rh6@dNre,mBmN



4002000

Feet Subject
Tract

B OA- 23 1 43 :;;;',?,ril::"i:"?'igf"xu"ii';:1";:!,

19-1407 AeriatPhotoDate: February20th,e\l#



Feet
50 100

BOA-23143 Note: Gnphlc overlays may not precisely
atign with physical features on the ground.

0
Subject
Tractl# 19-14 07

Aertal Photo Date: February 2018

4,e&



CHs

4

c-4

RS-3

l

RS-1

CS

SUBJECT TRACT

-1

AG

l

I
l.,il't,

AG

LEGEND

Catoosa CorPorate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
350 700 BOA-23144n

l# 19-14 12

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9412

CZM:40
CD: 6

Case Number: BOA-23144

HEA DATE: 0612212021 1:00 PM

AP : Mark Wayne

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the minimum lot width in the AG district to permit a lot

split (Section 25.020, Table 25-2).

LOGATION: 18528 E 11 ST S ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Wl2 NW NW NE SEC 1219 14

TRACT SIZE: 217800.89 SQ FT

RELEVANT IOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

suOlect property as part of a "New Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficiat. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

The New Neighborhood designation is intended for new communities developed on vacant land.

These neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single- family homes on a range of lot sizes but can

include townhouses and low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to

meet high standards of internal and external connectivity and shall be paired with an existing or new

Neighborhood or Town Center.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located West of the SWc of S. 193'd E.

Ave. and E. 11th St. S.

STAFF COMMENTS: ThC applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the minimum lot width in the

5,k

AG district to permit a lot split (Section 25.020, Table 25-2)

REVTSEO 6/!4/2021,



Table 25-2: AG District Lot and Building Regulations

ulations

Min. Lot Area 1 acre

Min. Lot Area er Unit 1 acre

Minimum Lot Width (feet) 150

Min. Lot Fronta e (feet) 30

Min. Buildi Setbacks (feet)

Street 25

The applicant is seeking to reduce the lot width from 200' to 162.62'. There are several buildings on

the siie, compliance to other portions of the zoning code will be reviewed as a part of the lot split

application. City of Tulsa Development Services provide the comments below regarding the lot split

application LS-21337 related to this variance application.

. Building Code: Okay.
o Stormwater: Okay / Note: Property drains to Center Creek. May need on-site detention for

future development on either lot.
o Sanitary Sewer: Public sanitary sewer not available for service connection in the vicinity of the

site.
(This does not require action for lot split approval- but please note you are responsible for
obtaining permits from ODEQ for any septic/aerobic systems)

. Water: Conditional approval - Each tract with existing buildings cannot share a single water
service meter. Each tract must have a water service meter issued for the existing building

structures.
o Right-of-way: All lots will have access to ROW. 24.5' statutory ROW is shown on plat. Total of

50' of ROW is required for approval.
o Fire: OK

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: We are trying to split 5 acres into 2 equal 2.5 acre lots. We have 165'

tshortofthe200'inthezoningrequirements.Wefeellike165'of
frontage for eJch lot is plenty, as we don't plan on changing anything. My dad wants to pass this
property on to his 2 sons. This is a fair and equitable way to divide the property, which is perfectly

divided by a fence down the middle.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the minimum lot width in the AG district to
permit a lot split (Section 25.020, Table 25-2)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established: g. ?

25

a

o

2 acres

2 acres

ffi
30

AG AG.R

REVTSED 6/L4/2027



a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property

would result in unnecessaryl hardships or practical difficulties for the propefty owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

p rovi sion's i nte n ded p u rqo se ;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not appticable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alteged practicat difficutty or unnecessaty hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witl not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject propefty is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

5.4
REVTSED 6/t4/2O2!



i1
tL
I
I

!
I

M[Ag[z@zn nz:gn

t

Subject Property

6,5
REVTSED 6/L4/2O2I



PLAT OF SURVEY

N

P LAT O F SU RVEY -@,
oF: The w/2 of the Nw4 of the NW/4 of the NE/4 of section 12,

Township 19 North, Range 14 East, Tulsa county, oklahoma

18518 EAST 11th STREET SOUTH

s

GENERAL NOTES

A rhe !ild bea"nqs (hown heteon a'. bas€d upon lhc Oklahoma

Srare-prane (oodinale 5y{.h, NolhlonP 3501, NAD83 11993)

orc30120

-:-
B.

or5,02

T.ac! B- 109,237,93

C. T^P propery desctibcd he,eo. 5 lo.aled in nood /onF

'x.uNiH/iDED a, opt ilood 'niuLPrr Rate Map Commun'ry
panel No.405381o35ol,eficctvedaie:september30, 2016

D. Fieldwork.onpletedseptembe.16,2020

LOCATION MAP

Nds bne w2 ilW. NW4l!4

- 
-N 

d6-630 E - 231 7 6

THE REAL

UNDIVIDEDTMO:

Th.W2oltheNW4ottheNW4of lheNE/4of s..tion12 Township19Nonh,RanSc14

€ail, T0tsa CounV Oklahoma.

TRACT A:

A tract of land being rhe we* H.lt ol the west Hall oI the Noilhwed quailer of the

Northwesr Quailer;f the Nodhed auade. (W2 W2 NW4 NW4 Nt/41 of secidn

Twelve (12), Township Nineteen lt9) Nodh, nange Foudeen U4) ta$ of the lndDn Eate

and M;id-i;n. Ioh; colns sble of oklahoma, acco.dios to tie Uniled state3

Governm€nr su.vey th€reol beinc aore padculadvdesc.ibed asfollow!:

BEGINNING at the Nodhwesl corner of the Nodhwest Quader {NW4); thencr Nodh

88'26'30 EastandalongtheNo^hlineofsaidNE/4,fo.adistanc€oI16562ieet;thence
south 01'23'01" Ea3l, Id a dtslan.e ol 659.90 leet lo a pdidt ihe south line ol stid W2
NW4 NW4 Nt/4; lhen.e South 88'2721'W.st ard alongsaid South line, lor a dBtance

or i6s.4s feet & the southwest .orn€r of 3aid W2 NW4 NW4 NE/4; rhence No^h

Of23'55" Wes and along te Wcn li^e of said W2 NW4 NW4 NU4, ior a dtsb'ce ol
659-86 feortolhe PolMoF BEGINNING

A rract ol land beinS rhe East HalI the W.* Haltolthe Nodhw* Quanerof the Nodhwest

auilrer ol the Ndiheail andet lE/2 wD NW4 NW4 NE/4) oI se.hon rwelve (12),

iwnship Nineteen l19l No4h, Range Foudeen {14) tast oflhe lndian 0a5e and M€idian,

T!tsa c;untf, Slate oI oklahoma, accordin8 io the u.ted states Gdlernm€nt s!ruev

thereolbeinemorepa.ScuTarlrde*rib.daslolos:

@MMENCING at the Nodhsest .otne. df the Nodbwe* Quill€r 1NW4)j ftence Noilh

88'26'30" Easl, for a distance of 16562 feet to lho PoINT oF IEGINNINGj lhence

coninuinsNonhsS'26'30'EastandalongsaldNoilhline,to.adtslanceol16562leeilo
rhe Nodh;ilt corner of eaid W2 NW4 NW4 N€/4; thence south 01'22'07 East 

'nd
,lonr rhe Casr ht of ia'd w/, NWa Nw/t NtA lo' a d slan.e o' 659 94 leer lo lhe

sodr;esr cornc' or sid W) NW4 NW4 NC/4, li.nrc Soulh 88')l lI'W.11 and alonS

the South line ol said W2 NW4 NW4 NE/4, fot a dtslance of 165.45 fe€!; thence Noilh

O1'23 01" Wesl, for a dislan.e of 659.90 leer to lhe POIMOF SE6lilNlNG.

NOTES

Tht Plat ot sutoey meeB rhe Oklahona Minimum Standards for the pra'dce oI bnd
Surveying 6 addkd bv the oklahoma siare Boa.d or Regtstiaton 1or Ptole$ronal

tngineers and land 5utuevo.s

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

SYMBOL LEGEND

+

;l
I

i
I
I

I
I

I
I
I
I

I

l
I

Trect
I
I
I(

)I

-_--)

t\__,
I

s $ turc BtrM tu Ue,..cilL xtE
1-000-522-6545

5.1,



7000

Feet
350

Subject
Tract

BOA-23144 Nole: Gnphic overlays may no( precisely
atign wilh phystcal features on the ground.

L# 19-14 12
AerlatPhotoDate: February2|tt 5 r7



0

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-23144 Note: Gnphic overlays may nol precisely
atign with physical ieatures on the ground' 

,

Aerial Photo Date: February 2}tt 
5, 

g19-14 12



1

IM

uz
t$

ee 2
2

U|

4ST

E

IL

e
,l

e (n

I
e

,L

(,|
I

c

s 5
\I.J 3

e L I
(,| 6

o
(n

I
L

(,|
s (' 91

5
e1

I
\il6

SUBJECT TRACT

{,J
1

I

9 I
I

BOA-23146
0

Feet
200 400

19-12 01

(, .\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9201
GZM: 36

CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 0612212021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Mike Thedford

Case Number: B,0.A-23146

ACTION REQUESTED: A Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & lnstitutional/Governmental

ffitionsUse(CommunityCenter/CaringCenterDowntown)intheCBDDistrict
(Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

L TION: 305 S DETROIT AV E ZONED: CBD

PRESENT USE: Governmental Service or Similar Functions TRACT SIZE: 11199.32 SQ FT

LEGAL CRIPTION: S8O LT 8 BLK 116, TULSA.ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEV T PREVIOUS S: None

RELATI NSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of "Downtown " and an "Area of Growth"

Downtown Gore is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture, and

entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and mixed-use

residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism, and

educational institutions. Downtown Core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous

sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. The area is a regional transit

hub. New and refuibished buildings enhance the pedestrian realm with ground-floor windows and

storefronts that enliven the street. To support downtown's lively and walkable urban character,

automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages, rather than in surface

parking lots.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A majgr goal is to

increase economic aitivity in the irea to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

ANALYSI S OF SURROUNDI G AREA: The subject tract is located at the SWc of E. 3'd Street and

S. Detroit Ave

STAFF MENTS:
I nstitutional/Governme

The applicant is requesting a Speciat Exception to allow a Public, Civic &

ntal Service or Similar Functions Use (Community Center/Caring Center

le, t-Downtown) in the CBD District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

REVTSED 6/74/2027



Chapter 15 | Office, Commercialand lndustrial Districts

Section 15.020 I Use Regulations

S S S Ss S 5 SS S 5
SS S 5 S SS s SS S

sP P P S SP P P P5
s S sP P P PS P P P

S S S s SS S S SS 5

S S S S5 5 s S 5S S

S Sq S 5 SS S S SS

USE CATEGORY

PU BLIC, CIVIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

Subcategory OL OM OMH OH CS CG CH CBD IL IM IH

Supplemental
Regulations

cific use

Ai
5e-eti

Coll or Unive 5e-eti

Care
Detention and Correctional Facil

Fraternal O ization
Governmental Service or Similar Functions

The applicant is representing First Baptist Church which currently owns and operates the Care Center

of the subject lot. The applicant is wishing to make improvements on the site, but there has never

been a special Exception granted on the site.

SAMPLE TION: Move to
& lnstitutional/Governmental Service or

(approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic
Similar Functions Use (Community Center/Caring Center

Downtown) in the CBD District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

v.3
REVTSED 6/14/2O2r



I

l

r'':,i!&igiei

Subject property

G.q
RE"ltsED 6/r4/2o2r



DOWNTOWN CARIN G CENTER - VIS ION STATEMENT

First Baptist Church's Downtown Caring Center is an integral part of the ministry and life of the church,

and serves as a place where members can practice the service to others that the Bible calls for.

Our mission as a church is to "Glorify God in all we do." Serving the under-resourced by providing food,

clothing, help with utility bills, and prayer, and doing so in the name of Jesus fulfills that mission by

bringing glory to God.

Ourvision as a church is "To developJesus-followerswho become difference makersforaworld of

people far from God." The ministry of the Caring Center allows our people to develop personally as

Jesus-followers, allows them to make a difference for one person or one family at a time, and draws

others to know Jesus and become followers, too'

FBC has five stated values-Worship, Community, Service, Scripture, and Transformation. The ministry

of the Caring Center fulfills three of those values. There is real community that happens among those

that volunteer on a regular basis. Deep friendships are formed, and the serving groups care for and pray

for one another-community. Service is the value that is most exemplified by the work of the Caring

Center in the Tulsa community. And we get to witness transformation in ourselves and others when we

act more like Jesus through our service, and also when others' lives are radically transformed through

meeting Jesus for the first time.

The Caring Center helps with basic necessities for anyone that comes through the doors. That includes

food, clothing, and utility assistance. We also help, as we are able, with transportation needs, reading

glasses, obtaining identification cards, prescriptions, Bibles, and various other needs that arise. With

every person that comes through the door, we offer to pray with and for them about their needs.

The current location of the Caring Center Downtown, which has been in operation for more than 20

years, is not adequately sized to meet the current or future demand for services. There are two

separate waiting rooms, both of which are cramped and don't allow for social distancing and comfort.

This also cuts into the space used for clothing and food. The ministry rooms are cramped, and there is

no place for a private conversation or a place to pray with someone out of the way of others. Some of

our clients suffer from mental illness, while others deal with substance abuse. Some come from a fixed

income and need help, while others are suffering temporary setbacks such as job loss or other

circumstances that lead them to seek help. To all, we want to provide a welcoming environment that

providesdignity,acertainlevelofanonymityiftheydesireit,andsomelevelof comfort. Whileour

people are certainly welcoming, none of those other things exist in our current space.

We are seeking to build a building that is about 70% larger than the current space, and with that added

space we can more effectively be the Church and minister to those that seek help in a number of ways.

Also, the pending City of Tulsa right-of-way closure is an important factor in the decision to build a new

facility. This will provide an additional 15 feet of buildable land and provide the extra space for a more

effective layout.

b.5



With more room on the grocery side, we can

o Give clients more room to "shop" for their own groceries

o Allow for more variety, shelf space, and cold storage for what we give away

. pray for clients without being in the way of others trying to shop or get help

. Allow for social distancing

With more room on the clothing side, we can:

o Give clients more room to "shop" for their own clothing

. Allow us to put out more clothes to choose from

. Pray with clients without being in the way of others

o Allow for social distancing

With more room in our storage area, we can:

o Receive and store more donations from the community

o Allow for efficiency and organization of goods to give away

With more room in our waiting area, we can:

o Provide dignity and serenity to people waiting to be served

o Allow for social distancing

o provide a better area for holding worship services, Bible Studies, community education classes,

or other meetings as the needs arise

b. t,



o ro

m

U)
-l(,
vI
@
-{F
m
m
-l

;
6

? T ?

SOUTH DETROIT AVENUE

ALLEY

o
U)T

.t)

B^

A

-T
I

A

-T

+
onz
na

-l
o
9=,z66
=i6<z

E

F

f

c*s"Bc*
ilflnil.f,n0BnE*0nfxfn:zrxrxDIj+a-g-E-a-Dmo&

oooooaS

nf;
4it

-89----n

I

I

I

6!Nc>o
=42oazt26
6oo

$E! e
idt l;
;as ldr> lT

Ha 'il

e
Uo
aIto
.T

:r:i9
!93r F
!: i:

i
&

;

iiitgi: lt

i

E
I
I
a

!tr
l:ic

E

ii'i
I

i
!
ts

i

;i3
:i;

ldl

P l?l.A llo llr ll
w lqlllt

Fhsl Baplist Church Tulsa

FBC Outreach Center
-;l: E! c

e5 I !eq

*fllil,l,l, 305 S. D€lroil, Tulsa, OK 74120

SCHEMATIC DESIGN



Feet Subject
Tract

B O A- 23 1 46 :;;"; "f,r#:;"i:;',lgig\";i',f;T:L4002000

tr. 8
t# 19-12 01

Aerial Pholo Date: February 2018



Feet
0 50 100

l#
Subject

Tract
B O A- 23 1 46 :,ffi",ffih:;i:"i',lilf'X',",'i!',f,;:':#-

19_12 01 
AeriatPhotoDale: February2o1g

b,q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b,\0



v
=I

I
N
(o

U

RS-2

RS-3

PUD.1

1

$lcA
PU

PUD-307-C I
I

PUD.2

OM

RM.2 RM-1

PUD.53€

SUBJECT TRACT

-3

CS

E63SrS

RM-2

RM-1

-2

PUD.352

lr -
RS-2

CS

1-

RS.2
RS

I

I

)

RM.1.nq

RS-2

t

RD

I

cs 1 v
@
I(^t

Feet
2500

BOA-23148 t.\
500

18-13 06



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8306
CZM:52
CD:2

Case Number: BOA-23148

HEARI DATE: 0711312021 1:00 PM

APPLI CANT: Mark Capron

ACTION REQUESTED: Speciat Exception to modify the approved site plan in BOA-13745-8 for a

@district(Sec'7o'12o)Varianceofthedustless,all-weatherparkingsurface
requirements for a parking lot (Section 55'090-F)

LOCATION: 6363 S TRENTON AV E ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: School (Metro Christian Academy)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See attached.

TRA SIZE: 1533492.52 SQ FT

RELEV NT PREVIOUS IONS:

Subject property:

BOA-13745-8; On 2.24.15 the board approved a modification of a previously approved site plan

and variance to increase the permitted height from 35 to 39 feet.

BOA-1}745-A; On 11.10.0g the Board approved a Minor special Exception to permit amend a

previously approved site plan to add a track and field facility to the football stadium.

BOA-1 1745; On 9.26.g5 the Board approved a Special exception to add stadium seating and lighting

to the football field at Metro Cniistian Academy and a variance of the all-weather parking

requirements.

80A-6294; On 5.6.69 the Board approved a Special Exception for a school.

Su rrou nding properties :

BOA-20397; On 12.12.06 the Board approved a modification of the previously approved site plan in

BOA-20062.

80A-20062; On 06.2g.05 the Board approved a special Exception for a school use on the lot

abutting the subject lot for a baseball practice facility.

RELAT|ONSH|P TO THE COMPREHENSTVE PLAII: The Tulsa comprehensive Plan identifies the
g Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth"'

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoJOs. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

7,&
REVTSED 6/!4/2O2L



improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential

neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of

Sta-Uitity. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

qualities oi otOer neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of staUility and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of

older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is south of the swc of s. Trenton Ave.

and E. 64th St. S.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to modify the approved site

p|affiforaschoolfacilityinaRS-2district(Sec,70'120)Varianceofthedustless,
all-weather parking surface requirements for a parking lot (Section 55.090-F)

55.0fr1-F Surfacing

All off-street parking areas r-nust be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather

surface unless otherwise expressly stated in this zotring code' Pervious

paventent or peruiolts pavelrlent Systell]s are allowecl sr-rbject to the

snpplerlental regulatiotts of -5-eetiqn-5-5.Q-9--0-:F..3.. Parking area surfacitrg nrltst

be corlpletecl prior to initiation of the Llse to lre served by the parking'

All rrotorizecl vehicles clesigrrecl for travel upon public streets and that are

being parked, storecl or clisplayecl for sale lllust be parked, stored or

clisplayecl on dustless, all-weatlrer surface. Tlris surfacing requiretlent does

rrot apply to junk or salvage yards. Tlte board of adjustrnent is .rttthorized to

grant a special exceptiolr perrlitting the storage or display of ntotorized

vehicles olr a surface other tlran one consisting of a dr.rstless, all-weatlrer

surface if tlre location corrplies with all alrplicable nrinitlurrr buildittg

setbacks.

building and parking areas will be temporary.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: ThC SU bject building and proposed gravel parking relocation is

temporary and will be removed

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to modify the approved site plan in BOA-

13745-8 for a school facility in a RS-2 district (Sec. 70'120)

t.

2.

Per the applicant the

r(3
a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

REVTSED 6/L4/2027



The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance: Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the dustless, all-weather parking

surface requirements for a parking lot (Section 55.090-F)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

a

a

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

o Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property

would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rqo se ;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not appticabte, generally, to other propefty within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practicat difficutty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current proPertY owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

T,q
REVTSED 6/74/2021"



ilt,/{l t!'lt|ll ilI 1ll

Subject property

7,5
REVTSED 6/14/2027



6289 (continued)

6293

Action Requested:

Presentation:

Protes ts:

Board Action:

6294

Action Requested:

119

Lot 17, Block 3, Virginia Lee Addition' to
the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Okl-ahoma.

Exception (Section 5 (d) (2)), to permit erecting a

school in a U-lC district, on a tract located at 27t'h
Street and 101st East Avenue,

H. H. Edwards, representing the School Board, stated
that an elementary school was to be built on the site'

None.

0n MOTION of REEDS, the Board of Adjustment (5-0)
granted an Exception (Section 5 (d) (2)) 

' to permit
er""ting a school in a U-lC district, on the follow-
ing described tract:

A11 that part of the sE/4, NW/4 and the E/2, g,{/4

of Section 18, Township 19 North, Range 14 East
of the Indian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows,
to-wit:

Beginning at the SoulhwesE corner of said SE/4,
rqwT+; thJnce North 00-06' -52" East aLong the I'Iest
boundary of said SE/4, NI{/4 a distance of 50'31
feet; thence duq East a distance of 30'00 feet;
thence South 85o-t2t'?gt'East a distance of L32'28
feet; thence South 62"-59t-5:" East a distance of
352.t+L feet; thence Sourh 73"-0qt-03rr East a distance
of 230.93 feet; thence South A4o-52'-15" East a dis-
tance of 109.93 reet; thence South O4o-46'-48" west
a distance of 27.15 feet; thence Southwesterly on

a curve to the right having a radius of 810'00 feet
a distance ot 3B:73 feet; thence South 26"'58':18"
West a distance of 145.11 feet; thence North 610-
53t -I2" West ei distance of L92.90 feetl thence North
77o-54r-08rr west a distance of 229.03 feet; thence
due West a distance of.260.00 feet to a point in
the West boundary of said E/2, g4/4; thence'North
00-06 t -sltt East along the West boundary of said
E/2, S;rI/4 a distance of 514.74 feet to the point
of beginning, containing 8.528 acres, to the City
of Tulsa, Tulsa CountY' Oklahoma.

Exception (Section 5 (c) (2)) ' to permit erecting a

public school in a U-lB district, on a tract located

at 63rd Street and Utica Avenue'

5 .6 .69: 31 ( 15) tt. b



L?O

6294 (continued)

Presentation:

ProtgstS

Board Act,ion:

If. H. Edwards, representing the School Board, was

Present.

None

On MOTI0N of DISLER, the Board of Adjustment (5-0)
Franted an Exception (Section 5 (c) (2)) 

' to Permit
Effig a public school. in a U-18 district on the
following described tract:

A. The North Half (N/2) of the SE/4 of the NW/4

of Section 6, Township 18 North, Range 13

East, of the Indian Base and Meri.dian, com-
prising 20 acresr more or less, and designa-
ted on the attached survey of the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission, dated
February 13, 1953 and revised January 3' 1955'

B. The South Halt (S/2) of the SE/4 of the NII/4
of Section 6, Township 18 North, Range 13

East, of the Indian Base and Meridian, EXCEPT

the following described Parcels:

Parcel No. 1

Beginning at a point in the West line of said
SE/4 of che N!'ll4 , 425 feet frorn the Southwest
corner thereof; thence Easterly and para1lel
to the South line of said SE/4 of the NW/4 a

distance of 100 feet; thence Northerly and
parallel to the West line of said SE/4 of the
Nl(/4 a distance of 50 feetl thence Wescerly
paraltel to the South line of said SE/4 of
the N[I/4 a distance of 100 feet to the West
line of said SE/4 of the NW/4; thence Southerly
along said West line a distance of 50 feet to
the point of beginning'

?arcel No. 2

Beginning at the Southwest corner of said SE/4

of -l',.e ir.W/4; thence Easterly along the South
line oi sa'i. ,E/4 of the NW/4 a distance of
100 feet; thence Northerly parallel to the West

line of said SE/4 of the NW/4 a distance of 100

feet; thence Westerly para1lel to the South rirre
of said SE/4 of the Ntal/4 a distance of 100 feet
to the trrrest line of said SE/4 ot the NW/4;
Ehence Southerly along said West line a distance
of 100 feet to the poinl of beginning,

5.6.69:31(16)

7,7



Case l,lo. 1i744 (conf lnued)
a proposecl cdd I tlon to the llorth Sherldan Church of Chrlst' !lr'

I a lned that the church 'ls Plannlng fhe removal of an

replace fhs demol lshad Port lon and rlll lln€ uP rl th the exlstlng

Marfln exp
axlstlng I
on the tract'

sanctuary whl
liart ln noted
property ls a
a hardshlp I

property.

story bulldlng rh
He sfated

lch ls located between 2 other bu I ld lngs
that a new educatlona I fcclllfy vlll

ch ls 5r over the setback on Sharldan Avenue. Mr.

that the church across the street from the subJect
lso encroachlng on the setback. Mr. lilarf ln noted thaf
s lmposed by the 5 dlfferent zonlngs on the church

Comnrents and 0uestlons:
ffis,HubbardlfthechurchsltehasadequateParklng

and Ms. Hubbard rcpl led that there ls ample parklng on the lof.

Eq@" ltlcne.

Board Actlon:
ffioHotrlLsoNandSEC0}0bytlHlTE,theBoardvoted5-0.0

(Chappelle, tlhlte, t{l lsonr nayelli-- 19- nnqysn-i no tabstentlonsn;

B;;di;y; ctugiton trabsenrd) +o'rrBglE a_!a1l.an,ce (seclon 510 -
Bulk and Area Requlrernents tn tnEffie Dlstrlct - Use Unlt 1205)

of the floor area ratlo from 50t to 771 and a varl€nce of the halght
restrlctlon from 1 story to 2 storl€s to allor for an addltlon to en

axtsftng church under fire provlslons of Sectlon 1670; and 10 !4gIE
a yarlaice (Sectlon 241(c)'- Exlsilng Bulldlng encroachment on Front
Yards or Bulldlng Setbacks - Use Unlt 1205) of fhe seiback trom the
east of Sherldan- Avenue from 78t to 73t to al low for church use,

undertheprovlslonsofSectlonl6?0;perplofplan;tlnd.lng.a
hardshlp lmposed on the appllcanf by multlple zonlng on fhe tract;
on fhe fol lowlng descrlbed propertyr

Lots 1 - 4r Block 8r St. Peter and Paul sub<tlvlslonr clty of
Tulsa, Tulsa GountY, 0klohoma.

Case lb. l57l!

Act lqn Reouesf,e.{:
-GTilExcepfton - Secilon 410 - Prlnclpa^l Uses Permltted ln fhe

Rbsldenflat btstrlcts - Use Unlt 1205 - Request an exceptlo.n to
cllor st6dlum seaflng and llghtlng for an exlstlng football fleld ln

an RS-2 zoned dlsirlct,

Varlance - Secilon lt40(d) - Deslgn Standards for 0ff-Street Parklng

Areas - Reguest a varlance of the requlred all veather for parklng,
located on itre northeast corner of 65rd Street and Uflca Place.

Presentat I on :

-f|f- 
appTlcantsl Joe Coleman and Bruce Ervln, 610 South l4aln, Tulsa,

0klahoma, represented Metro Chrlstlan School rhlch is constructed on

a 40 acre trict at the above stated locatlon. Mr. Ervln submltted a

plot glan (Exhlblt E-l) and a packet (Exhlblt E'21 contalnlng

9.26.85;448 (8)

r.g



Case No. 15745 (contlnued)
lnfo rmatlon on park I ng, I lghi I ng and seat I ng for the exlstlng
football f leld. He exPlalned to the Board fhat the school has been

rork lng wlth the HydrologY DaPartment and has aPP roval from that
off lce. He exP lalned that the dralnage from the Park lng lof has

been d lrecled south lo a nelt storm seYrer that tha c Ity has

constructed. y1' Ervln noted that the school has concrete Parklng
sPac es for 520 automoblles and asked the Board to permlt 213 cars fo
park on the grass durlng bal lgames PlaYed on the home f lelct. He

po I nted out that the schoo I only has 3 home games du rlng the ball
season. The ePP I lcant asked Perm lsslon for lnstal latl on of stadlum

seating and I lght lng for th€ tleld.

Conmants and 0uast lons:
ffiMr'Erv|nwhateffectthellghtlngwouldhave.on

the resldentlaf nelghborhood, He lnformed that the llghtlng ha?

been placed as tar away as posslble from the nearby resld.ences and

they wou ld recelve a mtir lmal arnount of I lght f rom the f leld.

lnterested Pa[tlesr
Carla Campbeli, OZlg South Vlctor, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stated fhat she

ls a membe. of th" Southern Hllls Vle11 Nelghborhood Assoclatlon'
she polnteo out that'the nelghborhood ls pleased to have the school

ln the oree and have not exPerlenced any adverse affacts by llt
pi.r"n"". f,1". bimpUel I stated'-that there 1'as no overf low park lng ln
ihe nelghborhood durlng the ballgame'

l.ls. wllson asked Ms. Campbell *hen the lights were turned of f after
it" gur". She lnformed that l/2 of th-e ,l tghts were turned off
lmnedtately affer thJ game and the other 1/2 were otf approxlmately

50 mlnutes after the game ended'

Mr. Jackere lnformed that the code ls urlften to permlt cusfonrary

.""""Jry uses ln ur=o"lation slth the prlnclpal usei.therefore, the

school dou, not need rel lef for the foo*bal I fleld, stadlum or

iightfng for the stadlum. Mr. Jackere asked If people were

eniouri;uc to park qn the paved parktng flrst and then the grassy

area used for the overflow.

Rod Goodsell,8715 South 68th East Avenue, Tulsa, oklahoma, rho ls'C;;";i;i;;i"nt ot Metro School, sfaied that securlty offlcers were

pilr"ni tJ dlrect tralllc to fhe paved lot tlrst and only had 8 cars

park€d on the grass area.

Ms. l{llson asked why the varlance ts needed tf there was only an

overttor of 8 cars. 'Mr, Ervln stated that seatlng on the east slde

of the stadlum ls not complete and the stadlurn }Jlll have a capaclty
of 3,000 when completed.

Ms. llllson stated that she ls opposed fo parklng on fhe grass and

i""t" tf,ut the school should provide proPer parklng surface for the

automob I I es.

9,26,E5 t44E(9)

?,1



Case tto. 13745 (conf lnued)

Itlr. Jackere polnted out that fhe purposa of the Code ls to prevEnt

dust, mud, efc., created by gravel br'clrt parklng lots' trom belng a

Problem ln the area.

Protestqntsl lbne.

Board ActLon:
0n MoTloN of lllHITE and sEcol'lD by l{lLsoN' the Board voted 5-0-0
(Cheppel le, t{hlte, ttl lson, ustsn! 

-19-lnaystt; no trabstentlonsni

Bradlefr 
-btuttton nabsenin)- 'to' 

^T!oVE. 
a, s-pc[a-l . Btceptlon

(Secfl on lro : fiinctpal Uses Permlttld-G-the Resldentlsl Dlstr lcfs
- Use Untf l215't tir allo'' sfadlum seaf lng and I lghtlng f-or an

extslng'iootball f leld ln in RS-2 zonsd dlslrtct; -1n!.to r|tGnOIF a

Vartance iS""tton 1540(d) - Deslgn Standerds for Off-Street Parklng

Areas) or-irre iequtreo all reaiher for parklng; Per..Plot _P.lan;
subJect to the grassy 6ps6 !eln$ used-only for overflot| porklng

ouring ttre games-; tt;olng. that the mlnlmal parklng 9l th", grassy

port ton 
'oi 't't'"-'t.llt tl I t nof create a iust prob I en lor the

restdentlil nelghborhoott; and f lndlng that tho parklng. lot ls an

accessory-io'iftJ piinctpit ise; on th6 folloYlng descrlbed property:

Part of the sE/4 of the NV4 of Sectlon 6, Townshlp lo^Norfh'
Range 13 Eest of the lnd lan Base and lrlerld lEn, Tulsa counfy,

stai! o-1 oilanom",..accordlng to the Unlted states Government

survey thereof, more particularly descrlbed as fol lows:

eesiiirnt oi-t[" Niic ;f the sari sE/4 of the N]J/4i thence

roui'r'"bibl:i *e"t "'dlst"n"" 
of 1519'6 feet to a polnt,. sald

pornt oi"o Uefng the Sll/c lt tglley Vlew Cenfer Addltton to the

city'ot'iulio; Tnence i'outtr Qotfr 6ast a dlstance of 847.2 feet

il,f *gr,:qi1#{ri j;li:i::r'rl+iirn jt;ii:"$r1
drsfance ot 525 feeti 

ntha6c;,tL*rl 
t:"f,:r:i:: :i 'iJ!an?"""ll

i8fu ' -.,' 
-il13:'ki:i;:l 

I's''-::u 
;-ilif Jri" ln;r " 

"lil I :
dlstance ol 150 feetlJnenca soufh-O'l5t eosf a dlstance of 100

t""ii"it'"ni9 r"^1q tisl++' east a dlstance"""t#od8 
ll?t-tJr*tnlsElc' ol sEld sE/4 of tho Nl{/4; fhsncc

dlsiance ol l3?1.E feet fo the Polnf of beglnnlng'

Case.lb-- l5]tl6

Actlon Reqgested:
use varlance - sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal uses- Permltted ln the
Resldentlal Dlstricts - Use Unlt l2ll - Request o use varlance to
;ii; a Use unit rt, accountlng and tax preparatlon offlco ln an

RS-l dlstr lci.

9,26.85:448(10)

t't o



LOT 1 BLK 1, TWENTY-FIRST AND SHERIDAN CENTER sTH ADDN RESUB

PRT L1, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, St$e_ of Oklahoma

Cage No. {3745-A
Action Requested:
@ptiontoamendapreviouslyapprovedsiteplantop.ermitatrack

and field facility in and around an existing lighted football stadium adjacent to an

existing permittbd school in the RS-2 district, located: 6363 South Trenton Avenue.

@ta'SIe!:-R-r-g",-G"otenberger, 6363 South Trenton Avenue, Tulsa, oklahoma, 74136,

repiesented Metro Christian Academy. The previ_ously approved site plan included

this proposed track around the existing football field. The plan has changed just

enough'to need the minor special exception. Nothing is changing with the other

existing structures or lighting.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested Parties.

BoardAcrion, 

"''-'--'- 
ilit-E c0PY

-On Motlon of White, the Board voted 5'0-0 (White, Van De Wiele, Henke, Stead,

Tidwell "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentionS"; no "absences") tO APPR9VE a MinOr

Special Eiception to imend a previously approye_d site plan !o permit a track and

tiU facitity in and around an existing lighted football stadium adjacent to an

existing permitted school in the RS-2 district, finding the Special Exception will be

in narriony w1h the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be iniurious to the

neighborh6od or othennrise detrimental to the public welfare, on the following

described propertY:

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW/4 AND THE

SW/4 OF THE NE/4 OF SECTION-6, T-18.N, R.13.E, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA

COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: "BEGINNING AT A

.re.lNl',THAT lS THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW/4 OF

snro secloN-6; THENCE S 00'03'41',W ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF

SAID SE/4 OF THE NW/4 FOR 35O.OO' TO A POINT THAT IS THE

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF "SOUTHERN HILLS VIEW ADDITION" AN

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; THENCE

N 89'57'29" E ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID "SOUTHERN HILLS

vlEW ADDITION' FOR 585.03'; THENCE S 00"03'33',W FOR 580.00' To A
POINT ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF ''COLLEGIATE SQUARE', AN

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; THENCE

S 89'57'29'W ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF "COLLEGIATE SQUARE'
FOR 585.05' TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF, SAID POINT ALSO

BEING ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4; THENCE

I l:10:09:1013(10)

?'tl



FlLt c[lPY t?'1'15'A
S OO'03'41" W ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE AND ALONG THE WESTERLY
LINE OF "COLLEGIATE SQUARE' FOR 393.35' TO A POINT THAT IS THE

SOUTHEAST GORNER OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4, SAID POINT ALSO
BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF "INNOVARE PARK", AN ADDITION TO

THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; THENCE S 89'56'34" W
ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF 'INNOVARE PARK' AND THE

SoUTHERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4 FOR 845.12'; THENCE
N OO'03'58'E AND PARALLEL WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF

THE NW/4 FOR 200.00'; THENCE S 89"56'34'W AND PARALLEL WITH THE

SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4 FOR 475.00' TO A POINT ON

THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4; THENCE N 00"03'58'E
ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE FOR 225.00',; THENCE N 89'56',34" E FOR

100.00'; THENCE N0Q'03',58'E FOR 50.00'; THENCE S89"56'34'W FOR

1OO.OO'TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4;
THENCE N OO'03'58'E ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE FOR 848.71'TO THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW4, SAID POINT ALSO

BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF "VALLEY CENTER ADDITION'" AN

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNT|, OKLAHOMA; THENGE

N 89'57'29" E ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SE/4 OF THE NW/4

FOR 1320. 02' TO THE "POINT OF BEGINNING'' OF SAID TRACT OF LAND.

Gase No. 20995
Action Requested:
@topermitschoo]use(UseUnit5)inanRS-3district(Section

40 1 ), located: 4821 South 72no EastAvenue'

@:
Steve O-lseh, 324 East 3'd Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74120, represented Discovery

School, Tulsa, which has been at this location about three months. The history of
use has been churches and schools. Ms. Stead noted that because there have

been intervening uses since the facility was last used, as a school the legal non-

conforming use status has expired.

lntereste-d Parties:
@28East47thStreet,Tulsa,oklahoma,74145,listednumerous

crimes in the area. He stated that since this school has moved in things have

improved. He was in support of this application. He added it is a good use of the
property.

Board Action:
On fVtotion of White, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Van De Wiele, Henke, Stead,

Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; nO "abStentionS"; nO "absenoes") to APPROJE a Special

Exception to permit school use (Use Unit 5) in an RS-3 district (Section 401),

finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the

I l: l0;09: l013( I 1)

?, IA



apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variances to be

giinied will not cause subsiantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes'

Ipirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

pRT LT 5 BEG 116.{3E SWC TH E68.61 CRV LF 86.68 NW111.50 SW110'27

SE146.44 POB BLK 5, VILLA GROVE PARK, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY'

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

13745:B-Sack & Aesocialge - Ted Sack

Comments and Questions:
None.

tl ! il Iti'''li

o2/24/2ots-1134 Qs)

Action Requested:
@viouslyapprovedsiteplan(BoA.13745-A);Variancqtoincrease
th" petr',tted height from"3S ieet to 39 feet (Section 403, Table A). LOGATION:

6363 South Trenton Avenue (CD 2)

Presentation:
Ted S"ck, Sak & Associates, 3530 East 31tt Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents

Metro Christian and what they have is an indoor practice facility, Metro Christian does

own the property adjacent property that is north. The height variance is. needed to get

as much'height is pbssible-because the facility is for indoor football practice.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Tidwell, White "aye"; no
,,nays,,; no ,'abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) to APPRSYF. the request for a
Modification to a previously approved site plan (BOA-13745-A'1; Varianpe to increase

the pe,rnrtted height from 1S ieet to 39 feet (Section 403, Table A). The Board has

found that on the modification the condition is necessary and reasonably related to the

request to ensure the proposed modifications are compatible with and non-injurious. to

the surrounding area and meets the previously granted Board relief or meets the zoning

requirements per code. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or

circumstances, which are pecuTiaito the land, structure or building involved, the literai

enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such

extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other

property in ine same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause

substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the

Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

?.t3



BoA 't3llls -h
SE NW LESS S2OO W475 & LESS NsO S475 W1OO & LESS N5OO THEREOF & LESS

ELYI.O39AC FOR RD SEC 618 13 35.204ACS, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21854-Midtown Land & DeveloPment

Action Requested:
Vari-dnce of the allowed driveway coverage in the required front yard from 34% to

44o/o (Section 1303.D); Variance to allow two (2) unconnected parking areas

(Section 1301.C). LOCATION: 1428 South EvanstonAvenue (CD4)

Mr. Tidwell qnd Mr. White recused themselves at 4:32 P.M'

Presentation:
No presentation was made due to a loss of quorum

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of SNYDER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Tidwell, White "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) to CONTINUE the request for a
Varianie of the allowed driveway coverage in the required front yard lrom 34o/o lo 44%
(Section 1303.D); Variance to allow two (2) unconnected parking areas (Section

iaOt.C; to the Board of Adjustment meeting on March 24,2015; for the following
property:

LTS 13 THRU 16 BLK 6, ROSEMONT HGTS, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. Tidwell and Mr. White re-entered the meeting at 4:33 P.M

21855-Acurq Ngon Sisns - Yoko Lam,

Action Requested:
Variance to perrnit a Oigitat sign to be located within 200 feet of an R District (Section

1221.C). LOCATION: 3515 South Harvard Avenue (CD 9)

o2/24/2O1s-1134 (26)

?' t.+



injurious to the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare, with
condition: there be no access from the property adjacent to the south;
On Amended Motion of Henke, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Paddock,
Henke, Stead "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to MP@E
a Variance of the maximum square footage of display surface area of a sign for a
bank logo on the front building wall (Section 602.8.4), with conditions for a 2' x 8'

unlighted wall sign and a monument sign 12'ht. limited to 40 sq.ft.and no

changeable copy; finding due to extraordinary or exceptional circumstances to this
land, the literal enforcement of the code would result in an unnecessary hardship;
finding it will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purpose, spirit and intent of the code or Comprehensive Plan,

And the staff found the last special exception requested to be unnecessary, on the
following described property:

SIOO NSOO EIz EIz SE SE LESS W25 & E6O THEREOF FOR RD SEC 16 18 13

.562AC, S1OO N4OO EIz EIz SE SE LESS W25 & E6O THEREOF FOR RD SEC
16 18 13 .562AC, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**********

Case No. 20062
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow a school related use (Use Unit 5) in an RS-2 district and
approval of an amendment to an approved site plan, located: 6410 South Yorktown
Avenue.

Presentation:
Steve floltoway, 2825 East 56th Place, represented Metro Christian Academy.
They built a park on their eastern property with two baseball fields. The Tulsa
Parks Department and Metro Christian Academy made4mutual lease agreement,
The school is growing and they proposed to build a silfdl?fpdoor practice building,
The Parks Department had no objection, The building W$l*he 3,200 square foot
building for baseball practice. <' ./)

Gomments and Questions t 9% 
^@havediscussedtheplanswiththen#g@rhood.Mr.

Holloway replied that Tim Cameron discussed with the neighborho6d association.
There were concerns they were going to sell the property. Those concerns
seemed to subside when they realized the school was going to maintain the
property. Mr. Dunham asked if they proposed screening along the north line
between the building and the neighborhood to the north, Mr. Holloway noted there
are already a number of trees in this area and the school ls willing to add more
trees as needed. Mr. Dunham asked what activities would go on in the building.
Mr. Holloway responded it would be for baseball practice. There would be netting
all the way around the walls to keep the balls from hitting the walls, Ms. Stead

06:28:05:9 l3 (8)

T, rs



asked if they expect to have enough parking. Mr. Holloway replied that this would

not add to their population in any way. They have asked for permits for additional
parking already, He added that they intend to put in security lighting on a motion

detect6r system and it will be pointed down and away from the neighborhood.

Mr. paddock emphasized the school owns the land and is leasing it to the park'

lnterested Parties:
Gerald LaVoy, stated he represented his mother Gertrude LaVoy, 1751 East 53'd

Street. He st-ated there is a deticate balance in this square mile. There is a lot of

multi-family housing and a lot of commercial. He commented on the use of the

froperty for schoo'i and park, He stated parks need,land and schools need

builOings. He added that Ms. LaVoy would strongly object to another building

taking up park sPace.

Garta Schilman, 1804 East 63'd Street, stated that her property backs up to the

baseball field. She understood Mr. Holloway to say if they removed any trees they

would replace them. She was concerned that it would take many years for the new

trees to reach the size of the existing trees. She suggested they build on the

school campus proper, such as on the southwest side. Ms. Schilman stated the

nelgnOornoiO atreaOy has issues with the storm water drainage, lights on the ball

field noise and gang activitY.

Joel Gantor,4504 South Louisville, expressed concern that the plans included an

access road that would bring more traffic into the neighborhood. He othenruise was

in support of the aPPlication.

Nancy Welts, 6221 South Yorktown, in Cambridge Square, noted changes in the

neighborhood over the last several years, including the addition of Metro Christian

Scliool and Headstart South School. She added that from Rockford to Yorktown

on 61't Street the traffic backs up when school lets out. She stated it makes it very

ditficult for the neighbors to get out of the neighborhood going north. She pointed

out the need for emergency vehicles to enter and exit the neighborhood in a timely

fashion.

Deborah Early, 6311 South Utica, complained th#fuproposed building would

tower over hei backyard. She was concerned about{tgglciOnUorhood losing it's
appeal and decreased property value. 

f^
Gart Oakf ey, 6253 South Victor, stated his concern lhat hi&trtct would lead to

similar projects, f
Greg Warren, Data Resource Manager for Tulsa Parks Department, stated they
have met with Mr. Holloway. They have no concerns with this application. He

added that a condition for Mr. Holloway to attend the Parks Department Board

06:28:05:913 (9)

7,rV



meeting on July 12th, and the Board of Adjustment approval be contingent on the

Parks Board approval.

Steve Steiner, 1817 East 63'd, commented that he is a long time resident of this

area. He is somewhat concerned that this would decrease the size of the park.

He indicated that tends to open the door to other development until the park is
gone. He suggested locating the building to the west of the school.

Chris Medtock, 2919 East 82nd, City Councilor, District 2, stated he was familiar
with the area. He is in agreement with what the school is doing to keep the youth

occupied. He also stated that the neighbors. have legitimate concerns for lighting,

noise and crime. He pointed out that the 61" and Peoria is a high crime area. He

stated he has had numerous meetings with the business associations of the area

and the police department regarding their efforts against crime.

Mr. Dunham suggested a continuance for the applicant and neighborhood to
discuss and resolve issues.

Comments and Questions:
@ecificsregardingtheactivityintheproposedbuilding.Mr.

Holloway replied there will be netting all the way around the interior. There will be

pitching-on one side and a couple of batting cages. The construction will be metal

with iniulated exterior walls and the netting will stop the balls from actually hitting

@:
@dedthattheschoolwastryingtocompleteconstructionduring

the summer as it is harder after school starts. He stated the building height is only

2e'. They have offered to allow people using the park to use their facilities. They

are not changing the road system. He pointed out why they cannot relocate the site

for the building- because of easements and storm sewer, He also stated it is
supposed to be near the practice field to coordinate the use of the field and the

practice building.

the walls. Mr. Henke asked about the compliant of
lighting. Mr, Holloway replied that they have not plan

down trees and the
down any trees

The Parks Department is responsible for any outdoor lig the park. Mr

Paddock asked if anyone from the neighborhood contacted to meet

with them for any reason other than concern that the applicant
property. Mr. Holloway did not know of any.

ling the

Ms. Stead stated she was familiar with such practice places and that this would not

increase traffic in the neighborhood. She stated the school owns this property and
have numerous restrictions to protect the neighborhood. Mr. Dunham suggested a

continuance for a landscape and a lighting plan. Mr. Paddock wanted a restriction
to not cut down any large trees.

06:28:05:913 (10)

7, 7



Board Action:
On Motion of Paddock, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Paddock, Henke, Stead
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to allow a school related use (Use Unit 5) in an RS-2 district and
approval of an amendment to an approved site plan based on the following
conditions: lighting be directed downward on a motion detector and away from the
neighborhood; subject to a lighting plan and a landscaping plan, which would
include the direction of the lighting; that no trees greater than one foot in diameter
be removed; and approval conditioned upon approval of the Parks Department at
their Board meeting on July 12, 2005 the special exception be for baseball use
only and the special exception be approved for phase one only, which is the
construction of a 3,200 square foot facility, finding the special exception will be in
harmony with the spirit and intent of the code and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Mr. Dunham QUESTIONED if they were going to set a date for a hearing to look at
the landscape plan and the lighting plan, He suggested the meeting on July 26,
2005 and to encourage the applicant to get input from the neighborhood.

Mr, Paddock CONTINUED with the motion: the Board requested the applicant to
come before the Board at the meeting on July 26,20A5 to discuss the landscaping
and lighting plan approval, which has been discussed with the neighborhood and
the applicant has discussed and gathered input from the neighfitrs.

Ms. Stead asked for DISCUSSION on the motion, Sn{6{ tgnsitive to the
statement that the use is for baseball only. She asked if the giilgplay:oftball and
if they can use the facility. She stated they could not limit it to basebpll,e^

Mr. Paddock asked to MODIFY the motion to strike the conditio n Wffibtl ,""
only and to replace it with a condition for athletic facility use only. All of tG above
on the following described property:

PRT SW NE BEG 3O5S NWC SW NE TH E585.03 S58O W585.05 N58O POB
SEC 6 18 13 7,79AC, PRT SW NE BEG 35OS & 585.03E NWC SW NE TH
E555.03S580 W555.03 N580 POB SEC 6 18 13 7.39ACS, COLLEGIATE
SQUARE, SOUTHERN HILLS VIEW 85-6, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

Mr. Ackermann gave a point of information. The building permit review will be
contingent upon the approval from this Board on the lighting plan and landscape
plan. lt would be incumbent upon the applicant to present the plan to the Board to
clear that condition on his building permit.

**********

,t)

**********

06:28:05:913 (l l)

7, lg



34-20-12 PART LOT 3 OF 35-20-12, PART NE SE 34-20-12 DESC AS:BEG
301.5' N & 103',W OF SE/C OSAGE COUNTY-W 256.49',-N 287.51'.-E 128.87|
S-E TO A PT 130'W OF 96 TH MERIDIAN-S 139.77'TO POB, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**********

Case No.20397
Action Requested:

Modification of a previously approved site plan to add to an existing recreational
building, located: East of 6363 South Trenton Avenue.

Presentation:
Roger Gerstenberger, 6363 South Trenton, represented Metro Christian
Academy. They proposed tgrgnodify the building with an addition of 3,200 sq. ft. to
the existing structure for anttlSgor practice facility for athletic teams. lt would be a
seamless modification. He {ftdrqitted plans and photographs (Exhibits K-1 and K-
3). The Board approved the ts4ptihg structure in 2005 and it has been in operation
since it was completed. The bqpJGffts met with the neighborhood association,
approximately 25 residents attend(f. fiick Westcott, City Councilor and the Parks
Department representative attendedl 'tlb submitted the letter from the Southern
View Neighborhood (Exhibit K-2).

lnterested Parties:
Ronnie Early, 6311 South Utica Avenue, stated he does not object to the building.
He expected it to be a good addition to the neighborhood. He indicated he has
had ssme problems with electrical power since construction of the existing
building. He suggested the applicant should deal with that issue. He mentioned
some drainage issues that they need to address. He expressed concern regarding
existing lighting issues. Mr. Early was in support of the security fencing.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Gerstenberger responded that this was the first time he heard about an
electrical issue. He stated they would contact the electric company. He assured
the Board they would deal with any drainage issues. He added there would be no
change of grade and no fill,

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "absences") to EPROVE a

Modification of a previously
building, marked 15.5 and 1

described property:

plan to add to an existing recreational
nda packet, per plan, on the following

.;J

PRT SW NE BEG 3O5S NWC SW NE TH E585.03 S58O W5B5.O5 N58O POB
SEC 6 1B 13 7 .79AC, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

12:12:06:947 (18)

7, lq



**********

There being no further business, the meeting adJourned at 5:17 p.m.

Date
Z/ te/ot

{./u4
Chair

12:12:06:947 (19)

?.a0



6ac
m
U
I
mq

z

6

TF
o
I

A

Tvo
mo
i
It

6-m
m

zc
@
mv

q;
:;
a9

:i

METRO MODULAR
BUILDING
6363 S Trenton Ave

Tulsa, OK74136
Aerial Map ARCHTTEC t,at



(
(

v
=I
Ut

N
II
('

u,

igco
A\CO.yX F.">€
E oE s *
p 

=# 
E E

F i.o F rul l9 + I
=muEitE

SCALE:1"=40'

wallace

ilffiil W

BOA.2

PROJECT #:

SHEET NLJMBER:

PROPOSED

GRAVEL AREA

FENCE
(RELOCATEO)

208040200

@2@1 COPYRIGHT GH2 ARCHFEM LLC

ISSUE

No.

PROPOSED

BUILDNG



5000
Feet
250 BOA-23148 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tractlr#J 18-13 06

Aertat Photo Date: February 2ott 

T, 
a5


